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Donavan Henning

From: Ackerman Pieter <AckermanP@dws.gov.za>

Sent: 04 July 2016 02:17 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Meulenbeld Paul; Mulaudzi Nkhumbudzeni; Kuse Lumka; Roets Wietsche; Mazwi 

Raquel Nomathemba; Ramudzuli Arinao (NSP); Naidoo Lasantha

Subject: RE: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

HI Donavan,  

Our Section's input for the meeting: 

Almost the same principles apply as with any WULA's. 

The Modifications to flow drivers and responses of donating stream and receiving stream must be investigated and 

reported upon? 

What are the hierarchy of impacts and alternatives (Groundwater/ desalination)? 

Is the planning not 20 year old? 

Regards 

  

Pieter Ackerman (PrLArch) 
Chief Landscape Architect 
Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), South Africa 
Sub Directorate Instream Water Use 
Tel:  012 336 8217 
Cell:  082 807 3512 
Fax:  012 336 6608 

  

  

  

  

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 01 July 2016 01:41 PM 

Subject: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

  

Dear Sir / Madam 

  

This serves as notification of the review of the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Reports for proposed 

uMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1 (uMWP-1) Raw Water and Potable Water components, as well as the upcoming 

public meetings that will be held to present the findings of the EIA phase for the overall project. Please refer to the 

attached Notification Letter in this regard.  

  

The uMWP-1, which entails the transfer of water from the undeveloped uMkhomazi River to the existing Mgeni 

system, is currently being investigated through a feasibility study. This transfer scheme is deemed to be the most 

viable option to provide a large volume of water to fulfil the long-term water requirements of the Mgeni system. 

Nemai Consulting was appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner to complete the 

requisite Environmental Impact Assessment processes, in terms of the EIA Regulations (2010), for the Raw Water 

and Potable Water components of the project. 
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The Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components will be lodged for public review 

at various venues (refer to attached letter) from 04 July – 15 August 2016. The executive summaries are attached 

hereto. The complete reports can be downloaded from the project website – 

https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/documents.aspx.  

  

The following public meetings will be held to present the Draft EIA Reports (you only need to attend one meeting, as 

the same information will be presented at both):  

  

  

Meeting 1 
Meeting 

2 

Date: 
14 July 

2016 

14 July 

2016 

Time: 
09h00 - 

12h00 

14h00 - 

17h00 

Venue: 
Baynesfield 

Club 

Vans 

Hotel, 

Lot 40 

Umlaas 

Road 

  
Targeted meetings will also be held with Traditional Authorities, landowners, stakeholders and other I&APs, as 

required.  

  

You are welcome to contact me for any related queries. Kindly forward this correspondence to any parties who you 

may deem relevant to this process.  

  

Regards 

Donavan Henning 

  

Nemai Consulting  

Tel : (011) 781 1730  

Fax : (011) 781 1731  

Mobile : 082 891 0604 

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za  

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194 

Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157 
  

 
  

  

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If 

you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, 
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alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no 

liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor 

for any consequence of its use or storage.  
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Donavan Henning

From: Judy Bell <judybell@mweb.co.za>

Sent: 04 July 2016 12:51 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: 'Doug Burden'; 'Rod Bulman'; 'Coastwatch'; 'Carolyn'; kevanzunckel@gmail.com; 

'Francois Talbot'; 'Susan Carter-Brown'; 'Nikki Brighton'; 'Dela Maiwald'; 'Pandora 

Long'; sithembiso@duct.co.za; sanele@duct.org.za; sviljoen@wwf.org.za; 'nicky 

mcleod'; 'Sissie Matela'; Sinegugu Zukulu; 'Bobby Peek'; 'Intern'; 'Rob Crankshaw'

Subject: RE: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

Hi Donavan 
 
Thanks for this notification.  Please would you record my concerns relating to the damming of this strategic 
river as follows: 
 

• I find it difficult to understand how an on-stream dam is being considered as a means of providing 
water, when the impacts from this project will lead to deterioration of the very resource on which 
so many people rely for their lives and livelihoods.  The EIA has failed to effectively look at 
alternatives to dealing with the water supply issue – only at the “business as usual” approach to 
water supply – build a dam and pipe the water!  The world has moved on, out planet is struggling 
to cope to support our lives, so surely we have learnt to do things differently, including water 
storage and supply? 

• How and by whom will the catchment be rehabilitated and restored to ensure that the dam does 
not fill up with silt and quickly lose capacity and thus become fruitless and wasteful expenditure of 
public funds?   

• For how many years will this catchment management budget be allocated and how much money 
will be provided? 

• How will the river downstream of the dam be able to function to achieve the objectives and 
classification that are in the process of being gazetted for the river and the estuary? 

• How will the downstream users be assured of a water supply when they currently have their lives 
and livelihoods affected by the regular drought low flow situations? 

• Please refer to the DUCT and uMzimvubu Catchment Management Partnership Programme for 
workable models for rehabilitating and restoring catchments. 

 
Thanks 
Judy 
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From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 1:41 PM 
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

From: Rob Crankshaw <rob.crankshaw@amamarketing.co.za>

Sent: 05 July 2016 06:36 AM

To: 'Judy Bell'; Donavan Henning

Cc: 'Doug Burden'; 'Carolyn'; 'Nikki Brighton'; 'Pandora Long'; 'nicky mcleod'; 

dinky@kznca.co.za; 'Paolo Candotti'

Subject: RE: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

Hi Judy, 

 

Thanks for this. I’m a bit ignorant here but I see that what you are saying is important. 

 

•        How does this EIA match up/integrate with the previous reports of 1999? 

https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/Documents/Mkomazi%20Main%20Report.pdf? 

•        What part of Government or society, or organisation, in South Africa actually deals with “The world has moved 

on, our planet is struggling to cope to support our lives, so surely we have learnt to do things differently, including water 

storage and supply?” 

•        Are you referring to environmental management programmes like Ecosystem-based Adaptation, and are 

you saying DEA should be building (reference to) programmes like this into EIAs? 

•        The DUCT and Umzimvubu Catchment Management Partnership Programme was funded by CEPF, right? 

 Are you saying this programme should follow a similar course and get outside funding?

•         I would be interested to see the response from NEMAI.

 

All the best, 

 

Rob 

 

From: Judy Bell [mailto:judybell@mweb.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, 04 July 2016 12:51 PM 

To: 'Donavan Henning' <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> 

Cc: 'Doug Burden' <doug@duct.org.za>; 'Rod Bulman' <rod@phelamanga.co.za>; 'Coastwatch' 

<coastwatch@telkomsa.net>; 'Carolyn' <afromatz@telkomsa.net>; kevanzunckel@gmail.com; 'Francois Talbot' 

<francois@talbot.co.za>; 'Susan Carter-Brown' <susan@naturestamp.co.za>; 'Nikki Brighton' 

<nikki@cowfriend.co.za>; 'Dela Maiwald' <delamaiwald@gmail.com>; 'Pandora Long' <pandoral@mweb.co.za>; 

sithembiso@duct.co.za; sanele@duct.org.za; sviljoen@wwf.org.za; 'nicky mcleod' <nicky@enviros.co.za>; 'Sissie 

Matela' <sissie@enviros.co.za>; Sinegugu Zukulu <zukulusinegugu@gmail.com>; 'Bobby Peek' 

<bobby@groundwork.org.za>; 'Intern' <intern@groundwork.org.za>; 'Rob Crankshaw' 

<rob.crankshaw@amamarketing.co.za> 

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
 

•        I find it difficult to understand how an on-stream dam is being considered as a means of providing 

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
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•        How and by whom will the catchment be rehabilitated and restored to ensure that the dam does 
not fill up with silt and quickly lose capacity and thus become fruitless and wasteful expenditure of 
public funds?   

•        For how many years will this catchment management budget be allocated and how much money 
will be provided? 

•        How will the river downstream of the dam be able to function to achieve the objectives and 
classification that are in the process of being gazetted for the river and the estuary? 

•        How will the downstream users be assured of a water supply when they currently have their lives 

and livelihoods affected by the regular drought low flow situations? 
•        Please refer to the DUCT and uMzimvubu Catchment Management Partnership Programme for 

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

From: Judy Marx (ER) <MarxJ@nra.co.za>

Sent: 06 July 2016 10:37 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Casper Landman (ER)

Subject: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

G’Day Donovan 
 
SANRAL is not affected by this application. 
 
Please in future submit your applications via normal mail in the address given below, a CD would be preferable. 
 
Please advise all your colleagues of SANRAL procedures in receiving these EIA’s. 
 
 

Ms Judy Marx  

Statutory Control / IT   

Eastern Region 58 Van Eck Place Mkondeni, Pietermaritzburg | P O Box 100410, Scottsville, 3209  

+27 33 392 8123    078 120 7452  Marxj@nra.co.za 

www.nra.co.za  

 
 
 

From: Casper Landman (ER)  

Sent: 05 July 2016 10:21 AM 

To: Judy Marx (ER) <MarxJ@nra.co.za> 

Subject: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

 

Please check whether we are affected. Open and we can look at it together. 
 

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
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Disclaimer: 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 
If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain 
viruses. 
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, 
Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. 
This Disclaimer is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002. 
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Donavan Henning

From: Hawu <hawu.mbatha@gmail.com>

Sent: 14 July 2016 11:11 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Subject: Re: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

At our meeting today I represented The Mbatha  

Family trust  

1. I need to be contacted on Swallows 

Blue Crain and crown cranes also on other 

Bird species . 

2.i also understand it so that no implementation  

Will take place before I am compensated 

3.This project will not interfere with my present 

Water sources  

4.That I will be treated as an individual entity 

When negotiation begin on compensation  

Regards 

A.H. Mbatha  

The Mbatha Family trust  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 01 Jul 2016, at 1:43 PM, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

 

Dear Sir / Madam 

  

This serves as notification of the review of the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Reports 

for proposed uMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1 (uMWP-1) Raw Water and Potable Water 

components, as well as the upcoming public meetings that will be held to present the findings of the 

EIA phase for the overall project. Please refer to the attached Notification Letter in this regard.  

  

The uMWP-1, which entails the transfer of water from the undeveloped uMkhomazi River to the 

existing Mgeni system, is currently being investigated through a feasibility study. This transfer 

scheme is deemed to be the most viable option to provide a large volume of water to fulfil the long-

term water requirements of the Mgeni system. Nemai Consulting was appointed as the independent 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner to complete the requisite Environmental Impact Assessment 

processes, in terms of the EIA Regulations (2010), for the Raw Water and Potable Water 

components of the project. 

  

The Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components will be lodged for 

public review at various venues (refer to attached letter) from 04 July – 15 August 2016. The 

executive summaries are attached hereto. The complete reports can be downloaded from the 

project website – 

https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/documents.aspx.  

  

The following public meetings will be held to present the Draft EIA Reports (you only need to attend 

one meeting, as the same information will be presented at both):  

  

<image002.png>  Meeting 1 Meeting 2 
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Date: 14 July 2016 14 July 2016 

Time: 09h00 - 12h00 14h00 - 17h00 

Venue: Baynesfield Club 
Vans Hotel, Lot 40 Umlaas 

Road 

  

Targeted meetings will also be held with Traditional Authorities, landowners, stakeholders and 

other I&APs, as required.  

  

You are welcome to contact me for any related queries. Kindly forward this correspondence to any 

parties who you may deem relevant to this process.  

  

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
  
<image001.jpg> 

  

 

<10492 - 20160701 - Notification Letter - Review of uMWP-1 dEIRs.pdf> 

<10492 - 20160701 - uMWP-1 Raw Water dEIR Executice Summary.pdf> 

<10515 - 20160701 - uMWP-1 Potable Water dEIR Executive Summary.pdf> 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 12 August 2016 12:27 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Lehlohonolo Ramphaka

Subject: Re: Terrestrial Fauna and Flora report

Attachments: Trewirgie flora pg 3.jpg

Dear Donavan 

In addition to the previous flora lists from Trewirgie farm, please could you also forward the 
attached third page to the terrestrial ecologist to include in his report.  

Regards, 
Barbara 
 

On 12 August 2016 at 09:56, Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Donavan,  

thank you for fowarding the responses from the Terrestrial Ecologist. Please could you and the 
terestrial ecologist review the following.  

Please see my response (in red) to the previous comments in the email below.  
Please see attached additions to various tables and attached Trewirgie flora list.  
 
Please make the following important change to the report:  
Table 3, pg. 38, it is stated that Gerbera aurantiaca is not endemic to South Africa. This is 
incorrect and a serious error: Gerbera aurantiaca is endemic to mistbelt grasslands of 
South Africa (http://redlist.sanbi.org/species.php?species=3196-3). Please could you re-
check the endemic status of all species in this table.   
 
Regards,  
Barbara 
 
 
 
 
 

On 12 August 2016 at 06:22, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

 

Dear Barbara 

  

Please see responses below from the Terrestrial Ecologist. 

  

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

  

 

  

From: Barbara Seele [barbaraseele@gmail.com] 
Sent: 08 August 2016 11:51 
To: Donavan Henning 

Cc: Lehlohonolo Ramphaka 

Subject: Terrestrial Fauna and Flora report 

Dear Donavan,  

I hope you had a good weekend.  

I have a few questions regarding the terrestrial fauna and flora report which I would appreciate 
having answered before I make final comments on the entire draft reports.  

1. May I ask for the credentials and/or experience of Ronald Phamphe? And, in addition, whether 
this report was reviewed, as no signature is present? MSc; Professional Natural Scientist - 
Ecological  Science with SACNASP, Professional member of SAIEES & SAAB. The report was 
reviewed internally. 

 
2. Pg iii states that 'no plant species of conservation importance were noted in Conveyance 
infrastructure and balancing dams area'. This is of great concern, as it misrepresents the actual 
current status. The Hilton Daisy, Gerbera aurantica,, to name just one species, grows on 
Trewirgie Farm, and is under considerable threat of extinction due to habitat fragmentation and 
disturbance. These iconic plants grow in the area of the proposed servitude on Trewirgie. Could I 
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request that a more thorough investigation of fauna and flora along conveyance infrastructure (or 
above) be done, as this report is severely lacking. Tables 3 and 10 indicate that the species, 
Gerbera aurantica is known to occur in the area and the probability of finding it on site is High, 
and as such it was recommended to conduct a walk down survey before construction commences. 

 Therefore the statement on pg iii is incorrect, and I ask that this miselading statement please be 
revised. 

3. Under 8.7, conservation: text seems to be missing: what is the status of this vegetation type? 
Please advise This is updated in the latest version of the report. 

3. Table 12 represents incorrect data, as at least 7 species on that Table occur on Trewirgie farm 
and Baynesfield estate, and therefore are affected by conveyance infrastructure. Some of the 
species indicated on Table 12 were provided by locals from the Baynesfield Estate.  

The area affected by the conveyancing infrastructure includes a lot more than just Baynesfield 
estate. More than 4km of pipeline cross Trewirgie farm, declared a natural heriatge site, and very 
important data from this area has been left out of the report, creating an incorrect summary of 
the state of terrestrial fauna and flora 
  

4. Table 15, as in no.3 contains misrepresented information, as many of these snakes, and many 
more that are not included in the table, occur commonly on Trewirgie Farm. Some of the reptile 
species in this Table were provided by members of the local community. If there is any 
information missing, kindly forward it to us and we will include that in the final report. 

 Please see attached 

5. No nocturnal studies were done, which in an area such as the natal mistbelt and natal 
grasslands means big gaps in data. For example, no mention is made of the presence of tree 
dassie/hyrax, Dendrohyrax arboreus The desktop results did not make any mention of the 
possibility of finding this species on site, however, this will be included in the final report. Only 
Rock Hyrax were observed in abundance on site. 

 This explains my initial comment that desktop studies do not provide the information needed to 
assess the impacts of this project on terrestrial fauna and flora. Tree hyrax are nocturnal and can 
only be heard at night. 

  

Kind regards,  

Barbara 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 August 2016 03:58 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za)

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

Dear Donovan,  

thank you very much for your email, and for taking note of all concerns raised. I am in the 
process of completing the comment form (quite a few pages) and will send this to you soonest.  

I appreciate the email with information on the decided tunnel route option and attached comment 
form. I see that the Chief Director of Integrated Environmental Affairs asked for proof of attempts 
to obtain comments from I&APs to be included in the Environmental Impact Assessment.  

Thank you for the offer to meet with me. I would like to suggest a meeting with all landowners of 
Trewirgie. I am currently in Stellenbosch, finishing my masters, but could try to fly up for a 
meeting, if it can be given to me in writing that comments raised at the meeting will be included 
in the final environmental impact report, even if it is held after the 15th August. It would be good 
to have the meeting at the farm, so that both the fragile blue swallow nest structures concerns 
and the conerns about ground water impact can be addressed on site.  

Regards,  
Barbara 
 

 

On 5 August 2016 at 15:26, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

 

Dear Barbara 

  

There are a number of matters that you have raised, all of which will be included in the Comments and Responses 

Report. 

  

May we offer to meet with you to discuss your concerns? Kobus Bester and myself can come through to the farm, or 

another venue that is suitable for you. We would like to provide further details of the project and the EIA process, as 

well as afford you the opportunity to raise your concerns. Please advise.  

  

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

  

 

  

From: Barbara Seele [mailto:barbaraseele@gmail.com]  

Sent: 05 August 2016 12:05 PM 

To: Donavan Henning 
Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka 

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Dear Donovan,  

thank you for the information provided. As a directly affected landowner of Dunbar estate portion 
of Trewirgie Farm, I would like to politely request that landowners are contacted directly about 
any decisions made. I feel that Nemai consulting needs to make a more concerted effort to 
directly, if not personally, contact all directly affected landowners. 
 
Could you please send proof of notification to landowners of the commencement of this project. 

The draft EIA reports from Nemai consulting seem to be more of a summary of regulations and 
legislated process to follow, rather than of the actual impact assessment and does not provide 
any information of impacts and of specialist study results. Again, it is made very difficult for the 
public to gain clear information on this, as sorting through more than 100 sometimes non-
descriptive and very technically named links on the DWS website is difficult and complicated.  

As a very concerned landowner, I believe I have the right to request detailed responses to 
requests for information.  Could I ask for more detailed information on why option B was 
eliminated.  

Thank you for your correspondence, I appreciate the necessary urgency.  

Regards,  
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Barbara  

  

  

On 5 August 2016 at 06:03, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

  

Dear Barbara 

  

Thank you for the suggestion. 

  

The EIA Report (currently in draft format) deliberately has certain sections to convey the necessary information to 

I&APs. In the case of the alternatives, this is elaborated on under the project description, profile of the receiving 

environment (mapping), assessment of impacts, comparative analysis of alternatives to select the Best Practicable 

Environmental Option and ultimately the Environmental Impact Statement. What was presented at the public 

meetings is merely an extract of the EIA Report. Note that the EIA also considered new alternatives that were 

suggested by I&APs, as discussed in the Scoping and EIA Reports.  

  

The application process and environmental legal framework are also discussed in the draft EIA Report (and 

preceding Scoping Report). Is states that DEA is the competent authority in terms of NEMA. The details of the DEA 

case officer are as follows: 

Nyiko Nkosi 

Department of Environmental Affairs: Integrated Environmental Authorisation 

Tel: 012 399 9392 

E: NNkosi@environment.gov.za 

  

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
Sent: 04 August 2016 04:18 PM 

To: Donavan Henning 

Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Dear Donovan,  

perhaps sending an email to all directly affected landowners about the updated choice of option 
would be a worthwhile step in this process. Informing the public in order for them to able to 
participate is essential during this entire EIA process. Even though meetings were held, many 
people are unable to attend these, and it is important that all IAPs receive information via 
alternative means such as email.  

 

"Yes, we’ve explained it in the EIA Report" - are you referring to the draft report or the final 
report?  

 
Is the Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism involved in the decision making process 
around the EIA for this project? If so, could you please send me the relevant contact details. As 
far as I know an EIA, even if for the Department of Water Affairs must be authorised through 
NEMA.  

Regards, 

Barbara 
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On 4 August 2016 at 14:50, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

  

Dear Barbara 

  

Y 

 

es, we’ve explained it in the EIA Report and it was also communicated at the recent round of public 

meetings. 

  

Please let us know if there are other specific landowners that we need to highlight this to. We can also create 

zoomed-in maps for these parties, focusing on specific properties. 

  

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
Sent: 04 August 2016 02:33 PM 

To: Donavan Henning 
Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka 

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Dear Donovan,  

have all IAPs been informed of this?  

Regards,  

Barbara 

  

On 4 August 2016 at 14:31, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

  

Dear Barbara 

  

Thank you, we will make the necessary arrangements with the courier. 

  

Note that initially the following two options were identified for the alignment of the tunnel: 

•         Option A: Tunnel to Langa Balancing Dam; and 

•         Option B: Tunnel to Baynesfield Balancing Dam. 

  

Following optimisation of the scheme as part of the Technical Feasibility Study the Baynesfield Balancing Dam and 

Option B of the tunnel were eliminated. 

  

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

Sent: 04 August 2016 02:25 PM 
To: Donavan Henning 

Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Dear Donovan,  

thank you for your email and the attached orthophoto and topographical map. I see these only 
indicate where one of the two options will run, could you please send me (via email) an 
orthophoto and topographical map which indicates both option A and B as soon as possible.  

Please see below for my physical address, may I request that you send it to both addresses and 
that you include a hard copy of the topographical map with options A and B:  

Barbara Seele,  

Glenconnor,  

Jonkershoek Road, 

Stellenbosch 7600  

and 

Barbara Seele, c/o Dr CA Seele 
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Trewirgie Farm,  

Baynesfield 
3770 

Thank you for the contact details of Kobus Bester, I will contact him directly about an extension 
for the deadline.  

I will respond to your comments in a separate email.  

Regards, 

Barbara 

  

  

On 4 August 2016 at 12:55, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

  

Dear Barbara 

  

Thank you again for the comments raised.  

  

Would you be able to provide us with your physical address, as we would like to courier the CD to you to ensure that 

it reaches you sooner? 

  

Our responses to your comments follow.  

  

No. Comment Response 

1 Has the local community of farm workers 

been approached about this project, and 

have public participation meetings been 

held in Zulu or with a translator? It is 

claimed that targeted meetings will happen, 

but have they, and where?  

A series of meetings were held in Zulu during the 

announcement, Scoping and EIA phases with the communities 

in the western portion of the study area, which includes land 

owned by the state and under the Ingonyama Trust Board. 

General public meetings were convened in the eastern 

portion of the study area, where a translator was also present 

to accommodate Zulu-speaking attendees. 

  

Communication in Zulu during the EIA process to date was 

facilitated as follows: 

•         English and Zulu versions of the onsite notices were 
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erected along the project footprint during the announcement 

phase; 

•         Zulu versions of the various notifications (announcement 

phase, review of draft Scoping Report and review of draft EIA 

Report) were placed in the Isolezwe newspaper; 

•         The Reply Form, which was distributed during the project 

announcement phase, was translated into Zulu; 

•         An onsite survey was conducted in Zulu at the proposed 

Smithfield Dam site with members of the community; 

•         The executive summaries of the draft Scoping Report and 

draft EIA Report were translated into Zulu and distributed 

during public meetings; and 

•         The Comment Sheets for the draft Scoping Report and 

draft EIA Report were translated into Zulu and distributed 

during public meetings. 

2 Is it possible to send me a high res map of 

the proposed pipeline? The one in the draft 

EIA report is not clear enough. 

According to our database, the Seele Family owns farms on 

Dunbar Estate 1478 and Driefontein 854. I’ve created maps 

(see attached orthophoto and topographical map), which 

show the project footprint in relation to these farms. Please 

let us know if you require any additional maps, which we can 

create on our GIS for you.  

  

The proposed conveyance tunnel crosses underneath both 

these farms at an approximate depth that mostly exceeds 

400m. There are no shafts or access adits earmarked for 

these farms.   

3 As a landowner of natural grasslands where 

Blue Swallows nest, I feel that this project 

severely threatens these already highly 

endangered species. Please could you send 

me documentation of what exactly has been 

documented and recorded on the effect that 

the drilling and pipeline laying will have on 

these birds. 

The project is situated in an area of generally high avifaunal 

sensitivity and an Avifauna Study was undertaken. Certain 

sites in particular were highlighted in terms of potential 

impacts to sensitive avifauna species (including Blue 

Swallows), which include the area surrounding your farms. 

The depth of the tunnel (approx. 400m) serves to minimise 

surface impacts. Some of the mitigation measures included in 

the EIA Report pertaining to avifauna include: 

•         Conduct thorough avifaunal walk through of all 

project components prior to construction, to identify any 

areas of particularly high sensitivity and requiring 

management during construction; 

•         Engage further with EKZNW and BirdLife SA, EWT 

and other relevant parties; 

•         Establish baseline noise and vibration values in 

sensitive avifauna areas; 

•         Active monitoring of Blue Swallow nests in the 

project area for the remainder of the project life-cycle (as 
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deemed necessary); 

•         Determine appropriate noise and vibration 

thresholds and areas of influence (impact area) to 

prevent disturbances to sensitive species; and 

•         Identify mitigation measures to attenuate noise and 

vibration to supplement those measures included in the 

EMPr. 

  

Please refer to Appendix H7 of the EIA Report for a copy of 

the Avifauna Study. I can also send you this report separately 

via email (with a link to download directly), if required. 

4 Where will comments from the public 

appear and will all comments be recorded 

for the final decision by the department? 

And what is the correct way of commenting 

on the draft? It is not clear from your email, 

and I request that you send out another 

email to all affected parties to explain this. 

All comments received from Interested and Affected Parties 

(including correspondence, minutes of meetings and 

completed Comment Sheets) from the review of the Draft EIA 

Report will be incorporated into the final Comments and 

Responses Report. This report will be appended to the final 

EIA Report, which will also be lodged in the public domain for 

review.   

  

Comments can be made in a format that is most convenient 

to the Interested and Affected Parties, including emails, 

letters, completed Comment Sheets (see 3
rd

 attachment) and 

comments raised at public meetings.  

  

Your comments received via email will also be included in the 

Comments and Responses Report. 

5 The EIA starts with 'The current water 

resources of the Integrated Mgeni Water 

Supply System (WSS) are insufficient to meet 

the long-term water requirements of the 

system' but what about improving 

maintenance on existing 

infrastructure…could you please send me 

the % water lost through leaks in this 

system.  

I will request the Department of Water and Sanitation and 

the engineering team to provide feedback with regards to 

losses in the system. 

6 Request for an extension to the public 

commenting period 
A total of 43 days (04 July – 15 August 2016) were provided to 

comment on the draft EIA Report. In addition, Interested and 

Affected Parties will be afforded an opportunity to also 

comment on the final EIA Report. An extension is thus not 

planned.  

  

The link on the website for the Terrestrial Fauna and Flora 

Report was corrected. We couldn’t find other faulty links. 

7 Contact details of Kobus Bester and other 

DWS representatives 
Mr Bester is the correct contact person, as he is the 

responsible person at DWS for this  project. His contact 
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details follow (he is also copied in on this email): 

Kobus Bester 

Chief Engineer: Options Analysis (East) 

T: 012 336 8071 

E: BesterK@dws.gov.za 

  

Please let me know if you require any additional information or feedback.  

  

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

Sent: 04 August 2016 10:46 AM 
To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 
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Dear Donavan,  

any news on the reply to my questions? It is rather urgent as it also includes a request for an 
extension of the 15 August deadline.  In the interim please could you provide me with the contact 
details of Kobus Bester and others from the Department of water affairs and sanitation 
representing this project.  

With regards to non-functioning links on the department website - I believe it is the responsibility 
of Nemai consulting to check that these work, not the responsibility of an IAP and land owner. 
Please could you ensure that all the links work, as IAPs who are not presently in KZN have no 
access to the documents.    

Regards,  

Barbara 

  

On 2 August 2016 at 13:19, Donavan Henning <DonavanH@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

  

Hi Barbara 

  

Thank you for the details. Will arrange for the CD to be sent via registered mail. 

  

We will still respond to the queries that you raised in your first email. 

  

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

Sent: 02 August 2016 10:33 AM 
To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Hi Donovan,  

thank you for your reply. Please could you send a CD to  
Barbara Seele 
PO Box 2365 
Dennesig 
7601 

Is it possible to reply to the 5 questions asked in the first email?  

Regards,  

Barbara 

  

  

On 2 August 2016 at 05:27, donavanh@nemai.co.za <donavanh@nemai.co.za> wrote: 

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions. 

  

Dear Barbara 

  

Our apologies for the website error. We will request DWS to correct this. 
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In the interim, please find attached a link to download the document. Instructions: Open the attachment, click on 

the Download Files button and request an access key from the login page. A key will then be emailed to you. Use the 

key together with the Download Files to access the shared files. 

  

Please let us know if any other documents are also not opening from the website. Alternatively, kindly provide us 

with an address where we send a CD with the full report. 

  

Note that our Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process is being conducted in terms of the EIA Regulations on 

2010, and the final EIA Report will also be lodged for public review. 

  

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
Sent: 01 August 2016 11:26 AM 

To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: Re: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

Further comments:  

a number of links on the website link pasted in your previous email, do not work. For example, I 
cannot access the terrestrial Fauna and Flora report. Please can you ensure that all links work.  
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Furthermore, I would like to officially request an extension for the public comments deadline, as 
Nemai consulting have made it very difficult and time consuming to a) locate the comments 
document, and b) no instructions were given on how to comment.  

regards,  

Barbara Seele 

  

On 1 August 2016 at 09:05, Maria Seele <mariaseele@gmail.com> wrote: 

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Ben Seele <seeleben@telkomsa.net> 

Date: 5 July 2016 at 08:45 

Subject: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

To: mariaseele@gmail.com 

  

  

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 01 July 2016 01:43 PM 

To: undisclosed-recipients: 

Subject: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

  

  

Dear Sir / Madam 

  

This serves as notification of the review of the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Reports for 

proposed uMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1 (uMWP-1) Raw Water and Potable Water components, as 

well as the upcoming public meetings that will be held to present the findings of the EIA phase for the 

overall project. Please refer to the attached Notification Letter in this regard.  

  

The uMWP-1, which entails the transfer of water from the undeveloped uMkhomazi River to the existing 

Mgeni system, is currently being investigated through a feasibility study. This transfer scheme is deemed to 

be the most viable option to provide a large volume of water to fulfil the long-term water requirements of 

the Mgeni system. Nemai Consulting was appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment

Practitioner to complete the requisite Environmental Impact Assessment processes, in terms of the EIA 

Regulations (2010), for the Raw Water and Potable Water components of the project. 
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The Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components will be lodged for 

public review at various venues (refer to attached letter) from 04 July – 15 August 2016. The executive 

summaries are attached hereto. The complete reports can be downloaded from the project website – 

https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/documents.aspx.  

  

The following public meetings will be held to present the Draft EIA Reports (you only need to attend one 

meeting, as the same information will be presented at both):  

  

  Meeting 1 Meeting 2 

Date: 14 July 2016 14 July 2016 

Time: 09h00 - 12h00 14h00 - 17h00 

Venue: Baynesfield Club 
Vans Hotel, Lot 40 Umlaas 

Road 

  

Targeted meetings will also be held with Traditional Authorities, landowners, stakeholders and other 

I&APs, as required.  

  

You are welcome to contact me for any related queries. Kindly forward this correspondence to any parties 

who you may deem relevant to this process.  

  

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
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This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 

www.avast.com  

  

  

  

  

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: donavanh@nemai.co.za 

To: barbaraseele@gmail.com 

Cc:  

Date: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 05:27:11 +0200 

Subject: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports 

Large File Send  

Invitation to Access Shared Files  

 

 

Donavan Henning (donavanh@nemai.co.za) has shared files with you using Mimecast Large 

File Send.  
 

Download Files  

  

An access key is required to download the shared files, see instructions below.  
 

File(s):  
 

10492-20160118–uMWP- 1 Raw...-signed.pdf 9.3 MB
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Next Step: Click on the Download Files button above and request an access key from the 

login page. A key will then be emailed to you. Use the key together with the Download Files 

button above to access the shared files.  

Download Expiration: You have until Tue, 09 Aug 2016 23:59 +0200 to download the files.  
 

 

  

© 2016 Mimecast Services Limited and affiliates. The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally 

privileged. It is intended solely for use by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive it, 

any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 August 2016 04:39 PM

To: Donavan Henning; Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka

Subject: Integrated and affected parties database

Dear Donavan,  

I see that the landowners of Trewirgie Farm and associated portions are not on your database.  

Please include:  
Dr CA Seele (seelecarl@telkomsa.net) 
Mr BA Seele (seeleben@telkomsa.net) 
Dr RM Seele (ruseele@gmail.com) 
Ms MJ Seele (mariaseele@gmail.com) 
Ms ME Seele (monseele@gmail.com) 
Ms BC Seele (barbarseele@gmail.com) 

Regards,  
Barbara 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 08 August 2016 11:51 AM

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
this report was reviewed, as no signature is present? 
 
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
above) be done, as this report is severely lacking.  

3. Under 8.7, conservation: text seems to be missing: what is the status of this vegetation type? 
Please advise 

3. Table 12 represents incorrect data, as at least 7 species on that Table occur on Trewirgie farm 
and Baynesfield estate, and therefore are affected by conveyance infrastructure.  

4. Table 15, as in no.3 contains misrepresented information, as many of these snakes, and many 
more that are not included in the table, occur commonly on Trewirgie Farm.  

5. No nocturnal studies were done, which in an area such as the natal mistbelt and natal 
grasslands means big gaps in data. For example, no mention is made of the presence of tree 
dassie/hyrax, Dendrohyrax arboreus 

Kind regards,  
Barbara 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 01 August 2016 10:11 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Subject: Comment: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

Hi Don 
a 
van,  

As a landowner who will be directly affected by the pipeline of the proposed uMWP-1 project, I 
have a few questions which I hope you will be able to answer.  

1. Has the local community of farm workers been approached about this project, and have public 
participation meetings been held in Zulu or with a translator? It is claimed that targeted meetings 
will happen, but have they, and where?  

2. Is it possible to send me a high res map of the proposed pipeline? The one in the draft EIA 
report is not clear enough.  

3. As a landownder of natural grasslands where Blue Swallows nest, I feel that this project 
severely threatens these already highly endangered species. Please could you send me 
documentation of what exactly has been documented and recorded on the effect that the drilling 
and pipeline laying will have on these birds.  

4. Where will comments from the public appear and will all comments be recorded for the final 
decision by the department? And what is the correct way of commenting on the draft? It is not 
clear from your email, and I request that you send out another email to all affected parties to 
explain this.  
 
5. The EIA starts with 'The current water resources of the Integrated Mgeni Water Supply System 
(WSS) are insufficient to meet the long-term water requirements of the system' but what about 
improving maintenance on existing infrastructure…could you please send me the % water lost 
through leaks in this system.  

I look forward to your reply.  

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

Mgeni system, is currently being investigated through a feasibility study. This transfer scheme is deemed 

to be the most viable option to provide a large volume of water to fulfil the long-term water requirements 

of the Mgeni system. Nemai Consulting was appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment 

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

Sent: 05 August 2016 01:38 PM

To: Bester Kobus

Cc: Lehlohonolo Ramphaka; Donavan Henning

Subject: Re: Application for extension of deadline for comments on Draft EIA Reports for the 

uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components

Dear Kobus,  

thank you for your writing. As a landowner in KZN I am very aware of the recent drought. I am 
however, also aware of firstly, the lack of maintenance on existing water supply structures in the 
greater Durban area, secondly) of the direct and indirect threats of this project to the very 
endangered Blue Swallow that nests on my land (one of the very few nesting sites in the world) 
to name just one of the very threatened species, and thirdly) that certain elements are missing in 
the EIA process. As a land owner, directly affected, I am very disappointed in the lack of direct 
contact and information between the Department, project engineers, Nemai Consulting and the 
landowners. The fact that one of the most important documents pertaining to the EIA could not 
be accessed online is disturbing, and that the comment process is so complicated does not bode 
well for public participation.  
 
I understand that changing deadlines could be problematic to you, but the correct process not 
being followed, and public participation and information sharing being hindered is also a big 
problem.  
 
With all due respect, what is stopping Nemai consulting from sending out an email with attached 
comment document and explanation of the choice of route option? 

In addition, both at the public meetings and in your email, you comment as if the EIA has already 
been passed, which is not the case.  
 
Again, I thank you for your writing.  

Regards,  
Barbara  
 

On 5 August 2016 at 13:04, Bester Kobus <BesterK@dws.gov.za> wrote: 

  

Dear Barbara for me it is very important that a PSP follow due process and consult widely, in fact the time for NEMAI 

to complete the EIA has already been extended and they had more meetings than what was specified in our Terms 

of Reference.  

  

If you live in KZN and experienced the recent drought you should realize under what pressure the water resources 

are. I am of the opinion the Department should fast tract resource development and not slow it down, subject to 

obtaining the necessary approvals. Please take note that some people could download all the documents, after you 

indicated that you had a problem it was fixed within a few days.  At this stage it will be very difficult to reach all the 

I&AP who attended the meetings, some of the walked long distances, some drove from PMB and further. It is 
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virtually impossible to reach all of them and indicate to them that there is an extension to comment, most are not 

privilege and do not have internet access.  

  

I urge you to concentrate on the components and associated reports that will affect you most. Please prioritize your 

comments and send them as soon as you are finished even if they are send bits and pieces. If I understood Donavan 

correctly you will have a final opportunity to respond to the final EIA Report. The current process is not closing your 

opportunity to respond but for me to change, so late in the day, deadlines will be problematic. 

  

Regards 

Kobus  

  

  

From: Barbara Seele [mailto:barbaraseele@gmail.com]  

Sent: 04 August 2016 02:57 PM 
To: Bester Kobus 

Cc: Lehlohonolo Ramphaka; Donavan Henning 
Subject: Application for extension of deadline for comments on Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and 

Potable Water components 

  

Dear Kobus and dear Donavan,  

Please could you forward this email to the relevant persons within your respective departments.  

  

As a directly affected landowner, I hereby officially request an extension of the deadline (15 
August 2016) for comments on Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water 
components. My reasons for this request are explained below.  

 
1. Official links to documents, placed of the Department of Water Affairs and Sanitation website 
https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/documents.aspx were found to be faulty on the 1 
August 2016, which, one can assume, have been faulty from the 4 July. Therefore members of 
the public who could not access hard copies of these reports, did not have access to these 
important documents, and therefore could not comment on them. One of the reports that could 
not be accessed was the Avifauna study which contains information on the severely endangered 
Blue Swallow, and represents one of the main concerns around this project. 

 
2. The process of commenting on the draft is very complicated and difficult, and is not explained 
in any of the emails. It can only be found by scrolling through a large number (106) of other 
document links, in appendix M of Module 2. The location of this link was not described in the 
email that contained the draft reports. The comment document is a small Word document and 
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can easily be attached to the email that contains the draft EIA reports. I request that an email be 
sent out to all IAPs that contains the comment document as an attachment.  

 
3. The quality and resolution of the maps in the draft EIA report is low, and I was not able to 
clearly see where the pipeline will run. Please could you add a higher resolution map, with a 
smaller legend so as not to obscure details. 

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

Sent: 05 August 2016 01:48 PM

To: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za)

Cc: Donavan Henning; Lehlohonolo Ramphaka

Subject: Risk to ground water and spring at Trewirgie

Dear Kobus,  

in addition to concerns of the impact of this project on Blue Swallows, Oribi, Hilton Daisy and 
other rare and endangered species on Trewirgie, we, the land owners of various sections of 
Trewirgie Farm are also concerned about the impact of the tunnel and the TBM on the ground 
water and more specifically the spring that the entire Trewirgie farming operation, labour force 
and Seele family reply on. Has any work been done to investigate the effects that boring could 
have on the spring? or on the location of the spring? The area where the spring reaches the 
surface is very close to the proposed tunnel route, and we assume that the spring is fed from a 
deep lying source as it remains constant throughout the seasons.  

Could you please give me information on the risks involved, including the possibility of the tunnel 
being concrete lined and what this means in terms of groundwater. 
 
In addition could you please provide me with references of other such tunnels (at this depth) in 
South Africa or globally? 
 
I am aware of examples where tunnels conducting water caused a drop in ground water table to 
such a degree that a new borehole had to be drilled for the school affected (Gautrain), and 
understandably, am concerned about the effect of the a) tbm and b) effect of the tunnel on our 
ground water level and pressure.  

If the tbm hits the source of our spring water what would the planned course of action be? 

Regards,  
Barbara 
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Donavan Henning

From: Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 04 August 2016 04:38 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za); Lehlohonolo Ramphaka

Subject: Re: FW: FW: uMWP-1: Raw Water & Potable Water - Review of Draft EIA Reports

Dear Donavan,  

apologies, a draft version of the previous email was sent by mistake, below follows the full 
version.  
 
please see my comments on your responses, using the same numbering system: 
 
1. a) A series of meetings have been held in the eastern and western portions of the study area, 
yet none in the southern and northern? Does Nemai Consulting have any plans to hold meetings 
in these areas? Could you also please send me the dates of these meetings? 
b) onsite notices were erected along the project footprint, could you please explain what is meant by the project's 

footprint, and when exactly this was 
c) Does Nemai consulting know what the readership statistics are for Isolezwe within the study area 
d) Only one on sire survey was conducted in IsiZulu with members of the community, for a large project covering a 

large project area this is very little 
e) Could you give me numbers of how many Zulu speaking members were present at the public meetings? 

 

2. a) The proposed conveyance tunnel crosses underneath both these farms at an approximate depth that mostly 

exceeds 400m.- mostly exceeds means that some sections will be less than 400m in depth, please could you give me 

further details on this, as this directly impacts blue swallow nest structures, and ground water which feeds the spring 

that the entire Trewirgie relies on. 

3. a) can you please specify when and exactly where this walk through will occur and in what season? This is very 

relevant for species food networks, migration patterns etc. The problem is not management during construction, the 

issue is that construction should not take place in sensitive areas. 
b)When will baseline noise and vibration values be established? If this is only during the project then it is too late, 

this needs to be done before the start of any form of construction.  
c) Active monitoring of Blue Swallow nests in the project area for the remainder of the project life-cycle (as deemed 

necessary - this is of great concern. Who will decide whether it is deemed necessary and who will do the monitoring? 

5. a) Could I please get an approximate date by when I can receive this information? 

6. See previous email.  

Regards,  
Barbara 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

 

On 4 August 2016 at 16:22, Barbara Seele <barbaraseele@gmail.com> wrote: 

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



11

  

  

  

  

 

 

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

Subject: Application for extension of deadline for comments on Draft EIA Reports for the 

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
 
 
 
 
 











Dear Mr Henning 

Reference Umkhomazi water project Phase 1 Raw Water Component. Comment sheet - Review of 

Draft EIA report.  

DEA Reference numbers: Smithfield Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94, Water conveyance infrastructure - 

14/12/16/3/3/3/94/1, Balancing Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/2 

The following properties were acquired by me in 1978: 

Portions of Drie Fonteinen no 854, 

Portions of Sevontein no 1313 and 

Minerva (portion of Dunbar Estates 1478) 

Together commonly known as Trewirgie. 

These properties were donated to my children in 2013 – 2015. 

 

From the onset our family took a keen interest in conserving large natural areas of the farm as the farm included 

stands of special plant communities and habitats of threatened species including nesting sites of the Blue Swallow 

(considered to be the most endangered bird species in South Africa). 

This effort of the family culminated in the farm being registered as a Natural Heritage Site in 1995 -  Site No 231. 

Documentation of this registration is attached. Our efforts in conserving and looking after this site have continued 

unabated till the present. I am aware that the Natural Heritage Site Programme has been discontinued. However 

the fact that the farm was registered as a Natural Heritage Site does indicate very strongly how important the 

conservation of the natural environment  of this farm was judged to be by the authorities. 

Our family is deeply committed to ensuring that the conservation of the natural environment of Trewigie 

continues into the future and is not affected in any way. While I am no longer formally the owner of Trewirgie, I 

am still very much involved in the day to day activities related to the management of the natural environment of 

this farm. 

For the above reasons I wish to express my grave concern and opposition to the planned construction of the 

tunnel under Trewirgie farm. Specifically: 

The effect on the Blue Swallow nesting during the construction of the tunnel, 

The permanent effect of the tunnel on the ground water supply and 

The damage to the sensitive natural environment that the 24m servitude (with provision for a road and extra 

working space) will have. 

Kind regards 

Carl Seele 
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UMKHOMAZI WATER PROJECT PHASE 1 –  

RAW WATER COMPONENT 
 

DEA Reference Numbers:  Smithfield Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94 

 Water conveyance infrastructure - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/1 

 Balancing Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/2 

 

COMMENT SHEET – Review of Draft EIA Report 
 

(Complete and return to Donavan Henning by 15 August 2016) 
 

Date 
7 August 2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Dr CA Seele  
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO Box 6 

Baynesfield 

3770 

Trewirgie Farm 

Baynesfield 

3770 

 

  

Telephone No. 
033 2510 494  

Fax No. 
033 2510 453 

Email  
seelecarl@ telkomsa.net 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Online  
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 

Please see attached Letter of Comment and associated Natural Heritage Site documents 
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
10/08/2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Maria Seele (land owner)  
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO BOX 6 

Baynesfield 

3770 

Trewirgie Farm 

Baynesfield 

 

  

Telephone No. 
072 084 0973  

Fax No. 
 

Email  
mariaseele@gmail.com 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Baynesfield and online  
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 

Concerns and objection to the proposed raw water conveyance tunnel: 
 
As part landowner of Trewirgie Farm, which lies above the proposed tunnel, I raise the 
following concerns and express my objection to the proposed raw water conveyance tunnel: 
 
1. Significant negative impact that the drilling and construction of the tunnel will have on the 
Blue Swallow breeding ground, and thus the Blue Swallow species. 
 
2. Impact of the tunnel construction on the current groundwater supply.  Currently the drinking 
water supply to the farm is from a natural spring and any seepage of groundwater into the 
tunnel may impact the quantity of drinking water available. Secondly, the water quality impacts 
from dewatering due to groundwater ingress are cause for concern as this is drinking water that 
may be affected.  
 
3. The environmental, economic and social impact the 24m servitude with the service road and 
working space will have. These include natural and endangered habitat destruction, negative 
impact on fauna and flora, loss of forestry income, as well as crime and safety risks that are 
associated with the construction, maintenance and usage of the service road and working 
space associated with the servitude.  
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
8 August 2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

Trewirgie Timber (pty) Ltd  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Ben Seele  
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO Box 6 

Baynesfield 

3770 

Trewirgie Farm 

Baynesfield 

3770 

 

  

Telephone No. 
0332510311  

Fax No. 
0332510453 

Email  
seeleben@telkomsa.net 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Baynesfield Club public meeting  
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 
As a directly affected landowner and biodiversity custodian, I would like to state my objection to the construction of 
the conveyance tunnel (related to the Umkhomazi water project) under Trewirgie Farm. Herewith my concerns and 
comments: 
 

- Of main concern is the impact of construction of the tunnel on the ground water supply that Trewirgie 
farm, all related farming operations, labour force and inhabitants exclusively rely on. As documented on 
pg. iv of the Technical Feasibility Study, Raw Water, Main Report ‘seepage from groundwater (into the 
tunnel) is expected (during construction). This will severely impact our water supply and could also pollute 
the entire groundwater system  
 

- This afore mentioned risk was not convened to the public during the Public meeting held at Baynesfield 
Estate when I posed the question of risk to groundwater to Kobus Bester.  

 
- On pg 6-6 of the Technical Feasibility Study, Raw Water, Main Report, it is stated that ‘ without any pre-

grouting, significant water inflow may be expected in the event that a water-bearing fracture is struck’, 
again the negative impact of the construction is of grave concern 
 

- In addition, no representatives of the project, neither from Umngeni water, Department of Water Affairs & 
Sanitation, nor from Nemai consulting have contacted us directly in order to gather information on the 
ground water system, and potential impacts of the tunnel construction.  
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

Penarth Farm Trust  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Dr RM Seele, main trustee of Penarth Trust (part of Trewirgie 
Farm) 

 
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO Box 13655 

Cascades 

3202 

Penarth Farm Trust 

5 Pin Oak gardens 

Oakpark 

Pietermaritzburg 

3201 

 

  

Telephone No. 
072 848 6394  

Fax No. 
 

Email  
ruseele@gmail.com 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

https://www.dwa.gov.za/Projects/uMkhomazi/documents.aspx  

 

mailto:ruseele@gmail.com
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 
I, Ruth Seele, main trustee of Penarth Trust (part of Trewirgie Farm), herewith state my objection to the planned 
construction of the tunnel under Trewirgie Farm for the following reasons.  
 

1. The construction of the tunnel will have a direct negative impact on Blue Swallow nests in Trewirgie Farm 
by causing the destruction of both the nests and associated ant-bear holes through vibrations associated 
with tunnel construction. Blue swallows often return to the same nest sites year after year, and the 
destruction of nests could lead to the birds abandoning all breeding efforts. The Blue Swallow is highly 
endangered, and the entire project puts an already very threatened species and even greater risk of 
extinction.  
 

2. The construction of the tunnel, and the drilling and blasting of the vertical shaft, taking place on the 
neighbouring farm will have a direct negative effect on Blue Swallow activity and on Oribi activity, two 
highly endangered species.  
 

3. The link to the specialist Avifauna study, containing information of the threat and impact of this project on 
Blue Swallows, was found to be faulty, and prevented the public from viewing this very important 
document for the entire duration of the 40-day comment period. 
 

4. The construction of the tunnel poses a direct threat to our ground water. Trewirgie farm, including all 
farming operations, and inhabitants, relies exclusively on ground water, from a very deep spring. The 
construction of the tunnel poses a direct risk and threat of water contamination, seepage (as mentioned 
on page iv of the main report), and a drop in the water table. Please note that no attempt has been made 
by the project to determine the source of our spring and thereby minimise the threat. 
 

5. Effort to directly contact affected landowners was only made by Nemai consulting in the latter half of the 
comment period, after receiving complaints from landowners. 
 

6.  The construction of a servitude on Trewirgie Farm, will place both the biodiversity, and the safety of 
inhabitants at risk. Trewirgie Farm is a declared natural heritage site and should receive the necessary 
protection and conservation. 
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RAW WATER COMPONENT 

 

DEA Reference Numbers: • Smithfield Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94 

• Water conveyance infrastructure - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/1 

• Balancing Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/2 

 

COMMENT SHEET – Review of Draft EIA Report 
 

(Complete and return to Donavan Henning by 15 August 2016) 
 

Date 
12 August 2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Barbara Seele, 

Directly affected land owner of Trewirgie Farm 

 
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO Box 6 
Baynesfield 

3770 

Trewirgie Farm,  

Baynesfield 

3770 

 

  

Telephone No. 
082 951 8415  

Fax No. 
NA 

Email  
barbaraseele@gmail.com 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Stellenbosch, online   
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 
 
I, Barbara Seele, directly affected landowner of Dunbar Estate portion of Trewirgie Farm, hereby clearly state that 
I am opposed to the Umkhomazi water project, especially to the tunnel (and associated drilling, prospecting and 
erection of servitude) that will run under Trewirgie. My reasons for this, as well as comments on the draft EIA 
report and associated documents, and further concerns are listed and described below: 
 

1. Threat to Blue Swallow 

The proposed tunnel and balancing dam will threaten and negatively impact 14 of the 35 remaining breeding pairs 
of the critically endangered Blue Swallows (Little & McKechnie, 2012). This is of grave concern and I herewith ask 
the department of environmental affairs to protect and conserve these severely threatened species by choosing an 
alternate route of tunnel and alternate option for the balancing dam. The presence of people, vehicles and 
associated noise, as well as the direct vibrational impact of the drilling will have a negative effect on the activity 
and presence of the very sensitive and severely threatened blue swallow. In addition, drilling and blasting (for 
ventilation shafts) and associated vibrations can damage both the actual nest (small cup shaped clay and soil 
structure) as well as the ant-bear holes that these nests are built inside (cup shaped nest is attached to side walls 
of antbear/aardvark hole). This of great concern, as finding collapsed nests and nesting holes could cause 
breeding pairs to abandon breeding for that season, and not return the next. Therefore, even if tunnel construction 
only takes place outside of the breeding season, it could still have a direct negative effect on the following 
breeding season and success thereof. Blue swallows tend to return to the same nesting sites year after year, and 
are very sensitive breeders. If even only slightly disturbed (nests and birds), they can abandon nests/eggs and 
chicks. With the limited availability of ant-bear and artificial holes suitable as nesting sites, it could well be that the 

blue swallow cannot breed for that and subsequent seasons. With only 35 breeding pairs left in South Africa, it is 

of utmost importance that these birds are protected from any form of development. As a landowner and 
biodiversity custodian, with Blue Swallow nesting sites on my land, I urge the department of Environmental Affairs 
to assist in protecting these birds.  

 

2. Comment on specialist Avifauna draft report 

I hereby request that the specialist avifauna report include more information on the structure of Blue Swallow 
nests and the impacts that drilling vibrations could have on nest structure and nesting hole stability.  

 

3. Further threats to biodiversity of Trewirgie Farm 

In addition to the Blue Swallow, construction of the tunnel and associated servitude, will have a negative impact on 
a number of other threatened fauna and flora species. Activity of the endangered Oribi antelope, a recurring 
resident of Trewirgie, as well as resident tree hyraxes, will be severely threatened by drilling of the tunnel and 
blasting of the tunnel shaft, proposed on the neighbouring farm. In addition, the erection of a servitude on sensitive 
and severely threatened mist-belt grasslands poses a threat to rare and endangered plants such as the Hilton 
Daisy (Gerbera aurantiaca), that occur in the area of the proposed servitude on Trewirgie Farm.   In addition, 
associated plants, frogs and insects that occur on Trewirgie farm will be disturbed and threatened by any form of 
increased person and/or vehicle activity associated with the pipeline.  
 

4. Conservation status of Trewirgie Farm 

Due to the presence of several threatened species, and the high quality of mist-belt grassland and forests, 
Trewirgie Farm was registered as a natural heritage site in 1995 (please see attached documentation of 
registration with comment letter from Dr CA Seele), and the Seele family together with BirdLife South Africa is in 
the process of registering parts of the farm as a nature reserve. The proposed 24m servitude falls directly within 
this area, and threatens the sustained conservation of this important land.  Trewirgie Farm is home to one of the 
last few remaining patches of KZN mist-belt grassland and KZN mist-belt forest, and I request that this be taken 
into consideration with respect to the proposed route of the tunnel.  
 

5. Threat to ground water, Trewirgie Farm 

Trewirgie Farm, and all associated farming activities, work force and extended Seele family, rely exclusively on 
water provided from an underground spring on Trewirgie. The proposed tunnel falls very close to the spring. As 
the spring provides a constant supply of water regardless of season, we assume that it comes from a deep source 
and could be directly affected by construction of the tunnel. From pg. iv of Technical Feasibility Study, it states 
that: “seepage from groundwater is expected”, this is of grave concern, as it could cause a severe drop in the 
ground water table and could lead to the pollution of the entire ground water system. No attempt has been made 
by representatives of this project to contact Trewirgie land owners and to study the possible impact and effect on 
our ground water. The long term influence of the pipeline on the water table and spring sources of Trewirgie has 
not been studied in detail, and in the absence of proof that there will be no negative effect, I request that the 
pipeline does not go under Trewirgie Farm.  
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6. Comment on UMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1: Module 1: Technical Feasibility Study  

In the report it is stated that “Without any pre-grouting, significant water inflow may be expected in the event that a 

water –bearing fracture is struck” – this is of great concern to landowners and businesses such as Trewirgie Farm, 

where farm operations, labour force and inhabitants rely directly and exclusively on ground water. No studies have 

been done on the risk of this and the direct and indirect impact on ground water.  

 

7. Comment on the effect of servitude 

In addition to negative effects on the conservation of pristine mist-belt grassland and forest, as a land owner, I feel 
that my safety will be at risk through the presence of a servitude by increased ease of access to and knowledge 
about Trewirgie Farm and through on-going monitoring actions that will take place in the future.  
 
 

8. Comment on EIA process 

After finding the online link to the Specialist Avifauna Draft Report faulty on the 1
st
 August 2016, I requested an 

extension of the public comment deadline as this pertinent environmental document could not be accessed for the 
majority of the comment period and contains vital information that can influence public comments. Both Nemai 
Consulting and the Head Engineer, Kobus Bester, refused the request. I feel that public information and public 
commenting has hereby been curtailed. As a directly affected landowner, I also feel that Nemai consulting only 
made the necessary effort to contacted landowners directly, after I issued a complaint (starting 1 August) via 
email. In addition, the process for commenting on the draft reviews was (for more than half of the 40-day period) 
very complicated and difficult and no active effort was made to reach I&APs and explain the process accordingly. 
Only after commenting on this, did Nemai consulting send out an email to all I&APs with attached comment sheet.  

 

9. Request for further information 

Numerous requests were made to Kobus Bester, DWS for further information on alternative options that would not 
threaten Blue Swallows, such as maintenance on existing structures to reduce the high % of water lost through 
leaks in the greater Durban area, and on more detailed information pertaining to drilling under Trewirgie Farm. To 
date no reply was received. This information could not be accessed in any other project-related documents 
available online.  
 

10. Comment on Raw Water EIA Draft Report 

On pg. 47 and 48 it states that as a response to DEA’s request for information on the environmental costs of the 
water project (J), Nemai consulting has placed emphasis on ‘understanding both the costs of the establishment 
(J) as well as the long term benefits of the proposed scheme. There is an imbalance here: long term benefits are 
described, but no long-term environmental costs have been calculated and described. This is also reiterated in the 
specialist avifauna study. The public has a right to information regarding the long term environmental costs of this 
project. And the project must perform studies on the long term impacts of the project on the environment and the 
ecosystem services that the success of the scheme relies on! In addition, on pg. 73 – no mention is made of the 
environmental impacts of each of the scheme options. I am disappointed that yet again, even though South Africa 
has some of the best environmental protection legislature, the impacts of this schemes on the environment (that 
the scheme ultimately depends on-water) was not taken into consideration when comparing schemes. A few 
pages down in Table 11 Row 3B: no mention is made of the, clearly, very high, environmental impact of this 
scheme. This missing information needs to be added. Furthermore, in Table 13, no mention is made of the 
negative impacts of this project on the most threatened bird in South Africa. In conclusion, as a directly affected 
landowner, biodiversity custodian and blue swallow conservationist, I believe that the recommendations of the 
draft EIA report do not take the severity and long term environmental effects of the scheme into consideration.  
 

11. Further comment on raw water EIA draft report 

Pg. 128 states that ‘water occurring in the tunnel during construction must be disposed of’. This is of great concern 
to Trewirgie Farm as the entire farm relies exclusively on ground water (from a very deep spring). If the tunnel 
passes through this spring, Trewirgie could lose all water, and in addition, pollution of groundwater would occur. 
The conclusion to this on pg. 128 that the effects on groundwater and will be minimum and insignificant only take 
boreholes into account and not deep spring water.  Please see comments 5, 6, 17 and 18. 
 

12. Further comment on raw water EIA report 

The report downplays a) the critically endangered status of the Blue Swallow, b) the negative affect that drilling 
and blasting and dam construction will have on the Blue Swallow, c) the effect that vibrations from drilling and 
blasting will have on the Blue Swallow nests and d) the fact that this scheme threatens 15 of the remaining 35 

breeding pairs left in South Africa (Little & McKechnie, 2012). This very important information needs to be 

included in the EIA report. 
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13. Further comment on raw water EIA draft report 

On pg. 208 of the report it states: the remaining part of the tunnel (ca. 13km) traverses privately owned land that is 
predominantly used for commercial farming and forestry with patches of indigenous forest and improved 
grassland. This is incorrect and should state that it (at least 5km of tunnel) traverses privately owned land which 
was declared as a natural heritage site, is in the process of becoming a nature reserve, and has some of 
the last remaining, pristine patches of endangered Midlands mist-belt grassland (natural, not improved) 
and mist-belt forest and is home to critically endangered Blue Swallow nesting sites. Please can I urge you 

to make these important changes.  
 

14. Further comment on raw water EIA draft report 

In response to the likelihood of the ‘table of mammal species’ overestimating the occurrence of mammal species, I 
would like to oppose this statement as the list does not include a number of important mammal species that reside 
on Trewirgie Farm and will be impacted by the scheme: Tree Hyrax, Caracal and Samango Monkey. The effect 
that vibrations will have on antbear should be investigated as they live in burrows under the ground and will be 
directly affected by drilling and blasting. In addition, Blue Swallows rely on these antbear holes for nesting sites.  

 

15. Comment on terrestrial fauna and flora report 

Incorrect information was displayed in this report. Many flora and fauna species were left out of this report, e.g. it 
was stated that Gerbera aurantiaca in not endemic to South Africa, this is incorrect, as this important, and 
extremely threatened species is endemic to mistbelt grasslands of South Africa.  
I found the report to be severely lacking in depth (many common fauna and flora species found in the conveyance 
infrastructure area) were left out, and portraying incorrect information, e.g. 'no plant species of conservation 
importance were noted in Conveyance infrastructure and balancing dam’s area' – pg iii. This is of great concern, 
as it misrepresents the actual current environmental status of the area. The Hilton Daisy, Gerbera aurantica, to 
name just one species, grows on Trewirgie Farm, and is under considerable threat of extinction due to habitat 
fragmentation and disturbance. These iconic plants grow in the area of the proposed servitude on Trewirgie. No 
effort was made to contact land owners of Trewirgie about the fauna and flora that occur in this biodiversity rich 
area. 
I herewith request that a more thorough investigation of fauna and flora along conveyance infrastructure (or 
above) be done, as this report is severely lacking and creates an incorrect impression on the status of fauna and 
flora along conveyance infrastructure affected areas. 

 

16. Further comment on terrestrial fauna and flora report 

Under section 8.7 conservation, text seems to be missing. What is the status of this vegetation type? Again, 
missing information in a report such as this is unacceptable. In addition, Table 12 represents incorrect data, as at 
least 7 species on that Table occur on Trewirgie farm and Baynesfield estate, and therefore are affected by 
conveyance infrastructure. Table 15, also, contains misrepresented information, as many of these snakes, and 
many more that are not included in the table, occur commonly on Trewirgie Farm. No nocturnal studies were 
done, which in an area such as the Midlands mist-belt forest and Midlands grasslands means big gaps in data. For 

example, no mention is made of the presence of tree dassie/hyrax, Dendrohyrax arboreus. 

 

17. Establishing effect of vibration on Blue Swallow nests 
It is of vital importance that the sensitivity of Blue Swallows and Blue Swallow nests to vibrational disturbance be 
established BEFORE the closing period of public comments on the full EIA report so that the public have access 
to this important data. Research on the effects of vibration from drilling on (an artificially) constructed blue swallow 
nest can easily and quickly be done in a laboratory set-up.   
 

18. Comments on preconstruction and construction of EMPr 

In addition, please could the following be included in the report: Table 10 and 11, inclusion of the threat and 

possible extinction of Blue Swallows, as this project severely threatens 14-15 out of 35 breeding pairs left in South 

Africa, see specialist report and (Little & McKechnie, 2012). On pg. 37, no numbers are given, please include that 

this project threatens 40% of remaining blue swallow nesting pairs.  

 

19. Comments on UMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1: Module 1: Technical Feasibility Study 

“Seepage from groundwater is expected” (pg. iv), as mentioned  previously, this is of great concern for landowners 

and businesses such as Trewirgie Farm, where farm operations, labour force and inhabitants rely directly and 

exclusively on ground water. No studies have been done on the risk of this and the direct and indirect impact this 

seepage will have. 
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20. Further comments on UMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1: Module 1: Technical Feasibility 

Study 

The construction of a ventilation shaft in close vicinity to Trewirgie will have a direct impact on Blue Swallow nests. 

These cup shaped nests are fragile and barely attached to the walls of large antbear holes or manually dug holes. 

The vibration from drill and blast techniques used for the shafts can lead to the destruction of these nests. Blue 

swallows are very sensitive and return to the same nests year after year. With the limited availability of antbear 

and artificial holes suitable as nest sites, it could well be that the blue swallow cannot breed for that and 

subsequent seasons. 
 

21. Further comments on UMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1: Module 1: Technical Feasibility 

Study 
Under section 6-1 it stated that the shortest possible route was chosen for the tunnel, this of course takes cost into 

consideration, but not environmental risk. I would like to oppose the process whereby the determination of the 

tunnel and balancing dam location is only guided by cost. Environmental impact should play a much larger role 

here.  
 

 
Regards,  
Barbara Seele 
 
MSc Conservation Ecology 
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    ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL CONSULTANTS 
 

P.O. BOX 1673 147 Bram Fischer Drive Phone:  (011) 781 1730 
SUNNINGHILL Ferndale Fax:      (011) 781 1731 
2157 2194  Email: donavanh@nemai.co.za 
 

 

 

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
12/08/2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

JL CROOKES&SON/BP CROOKES  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

BP CROOKES  
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

PO BOX 135 

UMLAAS RD 

3730 

ROCLIFFE FARM 

UMLAAS RD 

 

 

  

Telephone No. 
0825693998  

Fax No. 
 

Email  
crookesfarm@w2k.co.za 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 
 
With regards to the proposed water pipe line coming through our farm and with the future development in the area 
we need to relook at where the pipeline will run through the farm. 
 
Thank you  
 
Brendon Crookes 
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Donavan Henning

From: Myles van Deventer <md@baynesfield.co.za>

Sent: 14 August 2016 06:03 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Monique Roux

Subject: Umkomaas water project

Hi Donovan 

 

I was hoping that you would come and see me to discuss some matters after your last public participation meeting 

in Baynesfield. For the sake of good record I would like to have the following points noted; 

1) Baynesfield Estate is not happy with the site selected for the water treatment works. The alternative sites have 

been recommended by some of the specialist studies and we are of the opinion that the landowners preference 

should take precedence when opinion is so divided. 

2) I had mentioned before in the previous public participation that if the Baynesfield community was to be saddled 

with the social costs of having a water treatment plant erected in their community then the community should get 

some benefit. The Baynesfield community does not have access to Umgeni water and provision should be made for 

this. 

3) The preferred road route to the balancing dam is problematic. Firstly it goes across our dam wall which raises 

maintenance and safety concerns. Secondly the route passes directly behind our lodge which will inconvenience our 

guests and have financial consequences. I have mentioned that there is a  route to cross the river upstream of our 

dam and this is our preferred option. 

 

Please take our concerns into account. Thanks. 

 

Regards 

 

Myles van Deventer 

Managing Director 

Joseph Baynes Estate (Pty) Ltd 

mobile: +27 (0) 828491568 

fax: +27 (0) 866131394 
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Donavan Henning

From: Liza Seele <lizaseele@gmail.com>

Sent: 14 August 2016 08:42 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Babs Seele; Ben Seele

Subject: Questions about the uMkhomazi Water Project

Hi Donavan 

 

Just a few quick questions about your project: 

 

• The tunnel under Trewirgie farm is said to be lined with concrete: does this refer to the actual 

pressure pipe or the tunnel cavity lining? I'm interested in the choice of grouting for the tunnel cavity 

lining given that there have been documented groundwater issues in the absence of correct grouting. 

• Reading through some of the documentation I see that there is mention of groundwater seepage 

during construction stage. I also read that the tunnel is ''too deep" to affect the groundwater. Please 

clarify, and provide workings as appropriate? 

• Will the servitude for the deep tunnel be as per the rest of the pipeline? i.e. there will be no 

agricultural activity allowed within the servitude? 

We look forward to our meeting later in the week. 

 

Regards 

 

Liza Seele 



1

Donavan Henning

From: Bester Kobus <BesterK@dws.gov.za>

Sent: 16 August 2016 09:34 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Gemma-Kate Bishop

Subject: RE: Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components

Dear Donavan please indicate what the findings of the expert were; please forward the previous responses to other 

stakeholders, to Gemma-Kate. 

 

Regards 

Kobus 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Gemma-Kate Bishop [mailto:gemmakateb@gmail.com] 

Sent: 15 August 2016 07:47 PM 

To: Bester Kobus 

Subject: Draft EIA Reports for the uMWP-1 Raw Water and Potable Water components 

 

 

Dear Kobus 

 

I hereby note my concern about the above mentioned project. 

 

My objection to the project - as a community member is with regard to the endangered Blue Swallow. According to 

Little and McKechnie (2012) there are only 35 breeding pairs and less than 100 individuals left in South Africa. All of 

these are found in KZN mistbelt region. A small population which used to breed at Kaapsehoop has now gone 

extinct. In addition to the 35 breeding pairs in South Africa, there are a few in Tanzania, however these are not 

protected and are severely threatened by agriculture. 

 

 

Kindly advise what protocols you will be implementing to ensure that the construction related to the 

aforementioned project will in no way jeopardise the blue swallow or its habitat as they are particularly sensitive to 

any changes in their surrounding environment. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Gemma-Kate Bishop 

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 

dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any 

loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or 

storage. 
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Donavan Henning

From: Peter Odell <pete@nctforest.com>

Sent: 24 August 2016 12:15 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Myles van Deventer; Jacob Kotze

Subject: FW: Public Participation meeting - 14/7/2016 - Baynesfield

Dear Donavan, 
 
As per email below with regards to loss of timber area: 
 
The relevant authorities responsible for the issuing, monitoring and the controlling  of timber 
planting permits,  must be notified of the proposed project and must be able to compensate the 
loss of timber area with alternative area in the catchment. It would be fair to ask that before this 
project commences, that alternative sites for timber establishment  to compensate for the loss of 
timber area be identified and approval given to plant timber in these areas. 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Odell 
 

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 7:16 AM 

To: Peter Odell <pete@nctforest.com> 

Cc: Myles van Deventer <md@baynesfield.co.za>; Jacob Kotze <jacob@nctforest.com>; Andy Jones 

<andy@nctforest.com>; Bester Kobus (BesterK@dws.gov.za) <BesterK@dws.gov.za>; 

gavin.subramanian@umgeni.co.za; Ntokozo Sosibo <ntokozo.sosibo@umgeni.co.za> 

Subject: RE: Public Participation meeting - 14/7/2016 - Baynesfield 

 
 

 

Dear Peter 
  
We acknowledge receipt of your comments and thank you for your attendance of the public meeting. 
  
Thank you for raising these issues. Your correspondence will be included in the Comments and Reponses Report, 

which will form part of the final Environmental Impact Assessment Report. We will notify you when this document is 

available for public review. 
  
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
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From: Peter Odell [mailto:pete@nctforest.com]  
Sent: 15 July 2016 08:43 AM 

To: Donavan Henning 

Cc: Myles van Deventer; Jacob Kotze; Andy Jones 
Subject: Public Participation meeting - 14/7/2016 - Baynesfield 
  
Morning Donavan, 
  
Thank you for the informative meeting yesterday. 
  
As mentioned in previous correspondence NCT will be losing a fair amount of timber area 
(Indications are +- 22ha, excluding buffer zones and road upgrades and excluding the Langa dam 
area) As you are aware the catchment that we utilize for our timber plantations is closed to further 
planting or expansion as per DWAF. The availability of suitable land for this purpose, even if 
DWAF approved land substitution,  is extremely limited if not unavailable! 
  
NCT in this case is taking a double knock with the loss of timber land. An alternative site for the 
Langa dam may be a challenging ask, however the water treatment works has at least 2 other 
alternative options. Option 2 (adjacent to R56) is made up mainly of non-productive land and from 
this angle, as NCT and the for Land owners is a far better option. Why remove productive 
agricultural land forever? 
  
Serious consideration needs to be given to the loss of timber area to this project and any loss of 
productive land must be minimized.  
  
During the construction phase of the Langa dam, NCT will be harvesting timber in the area. The 
proposed dam wall is directly on the road we use for access. This will lead to increased traffic and 
possible chaos as the access route proposed for the project is the same route we use to transport 
timber – please ensure this will be covered in the road and traffic management plan.  
  
I trust you find these concerns real and appropriate action and plans can be worked out. 
  
Regards 
  
Peter 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

NCT FORESTRY CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED  
http://www.nctforest.com  
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify us by return 

email.  
Full Disclaimer - http://www.nctforest.com/home.php?menuid=2&submenuid=81  
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Eset Mail Security for the presence 

of computer viruses.  
http://www.eset.com  

 

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

From: Roger Thompson <360farming@gmail.com>

Sent: 24 August 2016 05:16 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: gavin.subramanian@umgeni.co.za; ntokozo.sosibo@umgeni.co.za; 'Amal 

Doorgapershad'; 'Kuben Govender'

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party

Hi Donovan, 

 

An alternative would be an “Elbow” where the pipe meets the first boundary on our property diverting the pipeline 

back toward the D360, where it would then bend left to follow the D360 along the full length of our boundary with 

the D360 road. If I recall correctly there was a similar option previously but in that instance the bend occurred 

somewhere back toward the R56.   

 

I would welcome contact from the L.A. team as well as an on-site meeting by interested parties. 

 

Kind regards 

Roger 

 

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 24 August 2016 11:53 AM 

To: Roger Thompson <360farming@gmail.com> 

Cc: gavin.subramanian@umgeni.co.za; ntokozo.sosibo@umgeni.co.za; Amal Doorgapershad 

<adoorgapershad@knightpiesold.com>; Kuben Govender <kgovender2@knightpiesold.com> 

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

 

 

Hi Roger 

  

My apologies for the delayed response. I’ve been out of office the last while. 

  

As part of the EIA we assessed a 100m corridor, which provides limited flexibility for the shifting of the route. 

However, there are other technical factors that need to be considered before the alignment can be changed.  

  

Would you be able to indicate what alternatives you had in mind? We could then provide feedback as a project 

team, which may also include a site visit. 

  

I’ve also requested that Umgeni Water’s land acquisition team get into contact with you in the interim. 

  

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
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From: Roger Thompson [mailto:360farming@gmail.com]  

Sent: 17 August 2016 06:41 AM 
To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

  

Hi Donovan 

  

Thanks for the response. I still believe we can work toward a solution that would reduce the inconvenience of road 

closures etc… The option as it stands is far from optimal for us agriculturally and I would imagine would have more 

longer term cost associated for all parties. Would you be in a position to meet me onsite at your earliest 

convenience so we can look at some possible alternatives. 

  

Kind regards 

Roger 

  

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 16 August 2016 02:16 PM 

To: Roger Thompson <360farming@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

  

  

Hi Roger 

  

Our response to your query, with input from the technical team, follows. 

  

The pipeline was initially routed to follow the D360, as it is common practice to route pipelines alongside roads. At a 

point in the study however, it became apparent that a 45 metre wide combined permanent and temporary 

servitude would be required to construct the pipeline. The 45m width would comprise a 15 metre permanent 

servitude with working space of 17.5m and 12.5m on either side of the permanent servitude to accommodate the 

various access, storage and construction activities. This would mean that the road would be out of commission for 

the duration of construction in that area, which would affect all the farmers. This was the overriding factor, apart 

from environmental considerations, that lead to selecting Option 1B as the preferred route. 

  

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
Sent: 16 August 2016 07:22 AM 

To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

  

Hi Donovan 

  

Many thanks for the clearer map. 

I look forward to hearing back from you and if you are in the area or inclined to come out to our farm, I would be 

very happy to show you around as it is often easier to discuss this sort of thing on-site. 

  

Kind regards 

Roger 

  

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 16 August 2016 06:20 AM 

To: Roger Thompson <360farming@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

  

  

Hi Roger 

  

We are busy looking into this matter together with Umgeni Water and the engineering team. Will revert back to 

you. 

  

Please find attached an orthophoto of the project footprint in your area, which may be a bit clearer than some of 

the other maps. 

  

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

Sent: 10 August 2016 02:10 PM 
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To: Donavan Henning 

Subject: Umkhomazi Water Project - Phase 1: Interested Party 

  

Hi Donovan 

  

Thank you for your time and assistance with the matter pertaining to the Pipeline routing for Potable water as it falls 

under the Umkhomazi Water Project – Phase 1. 

  

As discussed being a new owner to the area I have been a little late in finding out about the details of this project 

and therefor am in the process of aligning with yourselves to ensure that we can support where necessary and 

ensure we have a solution which best fits our Vegetable farming enterprise both now and into the future. 

  

Herewith the details you requested: 

  

A - Property 1 - Three 60 Farming Pty Ltd (property owner) -  Cripple Creek Farm, Sub 20 (of 5) of the Farm Brasfort 

Park No. 1295, Registration Division FT,  Province of Kwazulu- Natal 

B - Property 2 - Three 60 Farming Pty Ltd (property owner) – Cripple Creek Farm, Rem of Portion 24 (of 5) of the 

Farm Brasfort Park No. 1295, Registration Division FT, Province of KwaZulu – Natal 

  

Managing Partner: 

Roger Thompson 

083 484 0834 

360farming@gmail.com 

  

Comments: 

I note from the maps received that there are currently two route options for the Potable water pipeline. Although 

note entirely clear on the map it would appear that option 1B runs directly through the centre of our main farming 

operation and through an area ear-marked for Green houses in the future, if not where our current reservoir/ 

workshop and pack shed are situated. We also have an extensive underground piping infrastructure which supplies 

water to roughly 40 water hydrants over the 30 odd hectare area on Portion 20, including the various 

establishments on the property from Pack shed to compounds. 

  

Option 1C appears to route along the D360 road and would be a far more preferable option for us negating many of 

the foreseeable challenges of a pipeline through our property and I would imagine for the project partners too. 

  

I understand that route 1C may involve some challenges i.t.o road usage and access but believe this would be a 

short lived issue during the installation phase but thereafter would pay dividends. We would be willing to assist 

where we can to minimise disruption to road users as we ourselves are reliant on the D360 as our main roadway in 

and out of the area. 

  

If there is any further information required from me at this stage please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

  

Kind regards 

Roger Thompson 
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Donavan Henning

From: Kelvin Chambler <thesilos@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: 16 August 2016 07:58 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Subject: Comments water pipeline ~THE SILOS

PLEASE NOTE: 

  

The top of my farm is right next door to ONELOGIX and that piece is up for sale to ONELOGIX. I will not be able to sell with 

water pipe line going through which would be a huge loss for me.  

  

I also don’t want the pipeline going straight through my farm across my main driveway as i have to extract cane as 
well as be able to enter and exit my house and the pipeline will be right in front of my house, which means there will 
be digging and machinery and people working in front of my house which i am not happy with also the noise. I would 
prefer if there could be another route looked at, and will have to meet on the farm ASAP to have a look at alternative 
routes. 
 
The pipeline will also be going through my vlei 
 which will effect water flow to my main dam and certain if not all bird species that nest in the location. 

 

 
Kind Regards 
Kelvin chambler 
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Dedicated to environmental health of the uMsunduzi and uMngeni Rivers 

 
Nemai Consulting 
PO Box 1673,  
Sunninghill,  
2157 
donavanh@nemai.co.za 
 
26 September 2016  
 
 
Attention : Mr Donovan Henning 
 
Proposed Umkhomazi Water Project  
 
Dear Mr Henning 
 
It is DUCTs contention that the DWS Classification of Water Resources and Determination of the 
Comprehensive Reserve and Resource Quality Objectives regarding the uMkhomazi River  are 
flawed and since December 2013, DUCT has submitted comment on this issue. (See attached 
Appendix 1) 
 
These concerns have still not been adequately and satisfactorily addressed, and we re-iterate 
that only three sites to determine the classification of the uMkhomazi River  are completely 
inadequate and do not give enough statistics to provide an accurate PES (Present Ecological 
State), nor to determine the EFR (Ecological Flow Requirements). Thus impacts cannot be 
accurately determined / predicted  if based on the DWS Classification.  
 
This major flaw needs to be rectified. 
 
Comment on Report: Gauging Weir 
Of note: the situation of the preferred site #3 at Location 3,  is as far as can be ascertained, 
situated on a private nature reserve previously known as Highover Nature Reserve. This is not 
indicated in the Gauging Weir report nor under the EI report under protected areas. 
 
Comment on Report: Aquatic and wetland ecological and impact surveys 
Page 4 of the report states that the survey area included the reach of the uMkhomazi River at 
Smithfield that would be impacted by the inundation following the proposed development of 
Smithfield Dam. Thus impacts on the river downstream of the dam site have not been taken into 
consideration. This omission needs to be rectified, and the entire river as far as and including 
the estuary, needs to be studied for impacts. 
 



Page 11 states that: The proposed dam site occurs within a rural setting, with rural dwellings, 
subsistence agriculture and livestock grazing being the main land use features of the area. The 
predominant surrounding vegetation type is Southern KwaZulu-Natal Moist Grassland of the 
Grassland biome and Sub-escarpment Grassland bioregion 
However the reach of river from dam to estuary that will be impacted comprises vast swathes of 
adjoining land devoid of human habitation as well as a mix of urban (Umkomaas) and rural (both 
sparsley and heavily populated), as well as subsistence and commercial agriculture as well as 
industry.  The report should  include a complete impact assessment for the entire river from dam 
to estuary and not just the dam basin, in order to gain a full understanding of the impacts on the 
entire river as well as all downstream users and habitats. 
 
Page 31 indicates that the author has referred to the DWA guidelines in determining the EFR 
(Ecological Flow Requirements) which, as stated above have not been satisfactorily determined. 
This is of major concern as the EFR calculations could thus be incorrect and will negatively 
impact the uMkomazi River. 
 
Page 34: The riparian zones of the river reach associated with the proposed Smithfield Dam site 
are classified as foothills, dominated mostly by cobble beds, but with some sand. 
However, the reach of river from dam wall to estuary includes, Moist Grassland, Valley 
Bushveld, Coastal hills and Estuary all of which need to be factored in. 
 
Viii: It is not thought that the proposed development activities will significantly impact the present 
Ecological Category of the uMkhomazi River.  
As research was desktop and only one of three aquatic survey sites on the river are downstream 
of the proposed dam site how can this be an accurate conclusion and a reliable impact 
assessment on the section of river from dam wall to estuary.  Discussion is lacking on impacts of 
scouring, turnover, extraction and water temperature of releases: these will all impact the river 
downstream of the proposed dam. To base the environmental reserve on the DWS 
Classification of Water Resources and Determination of the Comprehensive Reserve and 
Resource Quality Objectives will not be accurate. 
 
Comment on Report: Sediment yield  
It is appreciated that the 2010 sediment yield prediction was used to check the 1992 calculations 
and visa versa in order to gain an 85% certainty. However if one looks at google images of the 
area upstream of Smithfield Dam in the area recommended for the gauging weirs, in 2008 there 
was good basal cover. By 2016 basal cover is primarily non existent. Has this complete 
degradation been factored into the calculations, which do not mention the completely denuded 
hillsides in the area. Likewise, although the summary compares Woodstock and Wagendrift 
Dams as having similarly developed areas bordering the Lesotho Highlands similar to the 
Impendle and Smithfield Dam catchments, the catchment upstream of Wagendrift Dam seems 
far less denuded of basal cover when compared to the study site. 
 
Of 10 comparative dams listed, only three have been silt tested in the last 16 years: 2009, 2003, 
2001. It seems that most dams are long over due for silt tests, and perhaps this is the right time 
for these to be undertaken in order to understand the full extent of siltation problems afflicting 
large dams including potentially, Smithfield. 
 
Comment on Report: EIA 
Outdated studies, over 20 years old are being used which is not acceptable:   
Page 69: The Pre-feasibility Study follows on from the Mgeni River System Analysis Study 
carried out between 1991 and 1994, in which the uMkhomazi River was identified as a 
potentially viable source of water for augmentation of the Mgeni System, and the Mooi-Mgeni 
Transfer Feasibility Study carried out in 1995, in which the first phase scheme to augment the 



Mgeni System from the Mooi River was investigated in detail and possible second phase 
schemes were identified. 
 
A full report on the Ecological Infrastructure and Ecological Services provided by the uMkomazi 
River Pre and Post construction of the dam would be informative and helpful in assessing 
impacts. 
 
Analysis of alternatives 
Page 588 of the Raw Water EIA states that: 
The uMWP-1 transfer scheme is deemed to be the most viable option to provide a large volume 
of water to fulfil the long-term water requirements of the Mgeni system 
 
However on page 61, it is stated that:  
Apart from the uMWP-1, the options under further investigation for supplying water to the region 
include: 
Re-Use: There are two wastewater re-use projects under investigation …..certain Waste Water 
Treatment Works were identified to be suitable for domestic re-use purposes based on their 
location, return flow volumes and the industrial portion of the effluent volume 
Desalination: A study to investigate the feasibility of desalination of sea water as an option to 
provide additional domestic water is being undertaken by Umgeni Water 
 
How can the recommendation be made that the transfer scheme is the most viable option when 
other feasibility studies are still being investigated? 
 
Waste water reuse and desalination are alternative options and as such should be reported on 
in full. They cannot be analysed if they are under further investigation or if their feasibility is still 
under investigation - resulting in the inability to compare their impacts, costs, lifespan etc with 
the proposed uMkomazi Dam project. These feasibility projects need to be completed 
transparently and included in the uMkomazi EIA report properly as per our DUCT comment of 
November 2013 in which we referred to the 2004 SA Substantive Report On Dams regarding 
alternate options. It seems these recommendations have been ignored, as have our requests of 
November 2013 as per the following points in the SA substantive report on dams: 
 

 page 17:  
It is also accepted that construction of dams is just one option of many to be considered 
in water and energy planning processes. The range of options includes water and energy 
demand management, alternative sources of energy, and integrated catchment 
management. 

 

 Page 29: 
B 2.6.10 (15). ……to partner with the public in each aspect of the decision including the 
development of alternatives and the identification of the preferred solution” 

 

 Page 39: 
B3.6.3 …….the studies for these alternatives should be undertaken by experts in each of the 
option fields…. These studies should then be subjected to external review to eliminate the 
suspicion that there may be inherent bias in the analysis and the outcomes. Stakeholders 
should participate in identifying the terms of reference for consultants and in reviewing the 
study methodology and outputs. 

 

 B 3.6.3 Where several alternatives are under consideration, the studies for these 
alternatives should be undertaken by experts in each of the option fields, to the same 
level of detail. These studies should then be subjected to external review to eliminate the 
suspicion that there may be inherent bias in the analysis and the outcomes. Stakeholders 



should participate in identifying the terms of reference for consultants and in reviewing the 
study methodology and outputs 

 
In addition to the above, we regret that other concerns raised by DUCT in previous comments 
have not been satisfactorily answered.  As follows as per November 2013 comment submitted:  
 

 We are concerned that the plans to build the Smithfield Dam on the uMkomaas River is in 
contradiction of  the recommendations of the 2004 SA Substantive Report On Dams as 
this is one of the last free flowing rivers in KZN. 

o Please explain why this recommendation is being ignored 
 
We recently undertook a funded research project on various aspects of the impacts of large 
dams with a view to using at Smithfield Dam any lessons learnt during Springrove Dam 
construction. The attached appendix 2 contains extracts from this research on Springrove dam 
which is pertinent to Smithfield Dam and we trust that these issues will be dealt with. Where 
relevant, problematic issues that were identified at Springrove have been left for reference in the 
hopes that the mistakes will not be repeated at Smithfield 
 
We are of the firm belief that until all alternative water supply options have been thoroughly 
researched, presented and exhausted, the submission of the Environmental Impact report on 
the uMkomazi Dam is premature and incomplete. 
 
Have any relevant local Strategic Environmental Assessments been identified and if so have 
their recommendations been honoured?  
 
Have the cumulative impacts of this phase of the uMkomazi Water Project been accounted for 
and calculated? 
 
Lastly we would like to place on record that we support the submission of Coastwatch. 
 
It is an extremely difficult task for one individual to read and comment on the copious amounts of 
documentation that comprise the EIA report for such a large project.  Please thus accept 
herewith the above comments. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment and we look forward to receiving further information. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Mrs P S Rees 
Nat Dip: Nat Con 

Duzi Umgeni Conservation Trust (Howick Co-Ordinator) 
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Donavan Henning       4 September 2016 
Nemai Consulting 
PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157 
 
Good Day, 
 
RE: uMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1 (uMWP-1) Raw Water and Potable Water 
components 
 
We refer to the draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Reports for the proposed 
uMkhomazi Water Project Phase 1 (uMWP-1), Raw Water and Potable Water components. It 
is an unfortunate situation that this development has potential to impact on two of the most 
important Blue Swallow sites in South Africa, namely the Impendle Nature Reserve and the 
Baynesfield portion of the KwaZulu-Natal Mistbelt Grassland Important Bird and Biodiversity 
Areas (IBA). We have divided our comments below to differentiate between the potable and 
raw water components. 
 
Potable Water component 
It is clear that these aspects of the project pose less of a risk to avifauna in the region. 
Nevertheless, the project has potential to impact on species such as Blue Swallow, Blue 
Crane and Grey Crowned Crane. BirdLife South Africa would like to state our position 
regarding the following: 

 We support the findings of the avifaunal component of the EIA that option 3 of the 
waste water treatments is the preferred option as it is furthest from the KZN 
Mistbelt Grassland IBA and Blue Swallow sites. This is also important in terms of 
impacts due to noise and construction activities which are an especially sensitive 
component of the projects raw water module. 

 That avian walkthroughs be undertaken during all aspects of the project to ensure 
no sensitive sites are affected.  

 
Raw Water Component 
The Raw water component is of special concern to BirdLife South Africa due to the potential 
impacts on Blue Swallow and other threatened and endemic species.  Although the 
immediate loss of habitat is not the primary concern the disturbance, noise and vibrations 
caused during construction of the Smithsfield Dam, balancing dam and raw water 
conveyance tunnels are. These components have potential to affect two of the most 
important Blue Swallow populations in KZN comprising approximately 8 pairs which is 40% 
of the population in South Africa. In addition, it must be mentioned that BirdLife South Africa 
is implementing biodiversity stewardship with landowners in the Baynesfield area with the 
aim of declaring a Nature Reserve. We are also concerned with the lack of information 
pertaining to the noise levels and vibrations caused by these construction activities. These 
aspects require further discussion and clarity. Our specific concerns relate to the following: 
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 Building activities at the Smithsfield Dam and especially associated blasting and the 
use of heavy earth moving equipment has the potential to impact on nesting Blue 
Swallows in the Impendle IBA. It is our understanding that the dam wall will be 
approximately 10 km from breeding Blue Swallows. However, the impacts of these 
activities should be carefully monitored. 

 We require further clarity regarding the re-routing of the R617 road, the 
construction that will take place and the associated noise levels that may be 
expected. This road will fall within the Impendle Nature Reserve so extreme caution 
should be exercised to ensure that construction is undertaken in as sensitive a 
manner as possible. Where blasting and other forms of heavy machinery are to be 
employed these should be undertaken during periods when Blue Swallow are not 
breeding (April –September). 

 The noise and disturbance associated with the construction of the balancing dam, 
especially blasting and heavy earth moving machinery,  may impact on Blue Swallow 
that nest within 3 km. In addition, there is potential that more pairs are present 
along the ridge above the dam and these would be within 2km. It is also likely that 
Blue Swallows will forage in the valley. Thus, construction of the balancing dam is of 
major concern and we appreciate and support the recommendations that specific 
aspects of construction such as blasting occur in the winter months while Blue 
Swallow are not breeding. This is likely the most sensitive aspect of the project and 
further discussion should be undertaken to ensure that as little impact as possible 
occurs at the site. 

 Noise and Vibrations from the underground conveyance tunnel is also a concern and 
requires further clarity. As mentioned in the EIA report Blue Swallow nest 
underground and thus may be highly susceptible to tunnelling activities due to 
vibrations and noise.  

 The implications of the tunnel servitudes above ground especially in terms of the 
proposed Nature Reserve at Trewergie need further clarity. 

 
In the context of the above it is recommended that environmental managers be employed at 
site to ensure that any aspects that may affect sensitive species in the area are adhered to. It 
is also critical that Blue Swallow populations at these sites are monitored throughout. In 
addition, the topic of offsets should be approached with caution as the reality is that very 
little suitable habitat for Blue Swallow remains and offsets may not be a suitable option. 
However, we are open to these discussions. 
 
We look forward to a constructive meeting and discussions around these points so that the 
best possible solutions can be found. In essence, Birdlife South Africa understands the 
context in which this dam is needed and we are not opposed to this development. However, 
it is critical that this development is not undertaken in a way that compromises the future 
conservation of Blue Swallows, which are one of South Africa’s most threatened species. A 
species we are obliged to conserve as part of our commitments to the Convention of 
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Biological Diversity (CBD) and the Convention of Migratory Species (CMS), to which South 
Africa is a signatory.   
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Nicholas Theron 
Conservation Manager: KwaZulu-Natal 
 
with 
 
Simon Gear 
Programme Manager: Policy and Advocacy 
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             29 August 2016 
 
PO Box 6,  
Baynesfield  
3770 
 
Dear Maria and Ben Seele 
 

Outcome of the May 2016 KZN Biodiversity Stewardship Programme Review Panel Meeting:  
Qualification of Trewirgie Farm for the Nature Reserve category 

 
Thank you for your interest in participating in the KZN Biodiversity Stewardship Programme. 
 
Following a site assessment to Trewirgie on 11 March and 20 April 2016, the biodiversity value of the area has been 
assessed by the KZN Biodiversity Stewardship Programme Review Panel, which includes representatives of Ezemvelo 
KZN Wildlife and the Provincial Departments of Agriculture, on the 25 May 2016. 
 
It is with great pleasure that I can hereby report that the Review Panel has determined that the site qualifies for Nature 
Reserve status, as outlined in the Biodiversity Stewardship model and contemplated in Section 23 of the National 
Environmental Management: Protected Areas Act (Act 57 of 2003). 
 
The opinion of the Review Panel was that Trewirgie is a site of biodiversity importance that makes essential 
contributions to the conservation of Red data and Endemic species and habitats, particularly the Endangered Midlands 
Mistbelt Grassland and Eastern Mistbelt Forests. The following conditions were agreed to by the Review Panel in 
conferring nature reserve status on the site:  

 Although the site qualifies for the Nature Reserve category the costs of a mandatory land survey needs to be 
estimated in order to determine the feasibility of this category or the Protected Environment, as this cost may be 
substantial due to the fragmented nature of the vegetation.  

 A veld condition assessment is required in order to best advice on grazing management of the grassland and needs 
to be reflected in the management plan for the protected area in order to maintain and/or improve biodiversity.  

 
Although we would value your involvement in the programme, I must emphasise that participation is voluntary. We now 
need to hold a meeting to discuss the detail of the application, in partnership with Birdlife South Africa and focus on the 
development of the management objectives and the management plan. I would appreciate it if you could discuss this 
with your management committee and confirm your willingness to proceed. For further enquiries, please contact the 
KZN Biodiversity Stewardship Programme unit.  
 
Yours sincerely 
Mr Sifiso Keswa 
General Manager People and Conservation  
Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife 

mailto:bookings@kznwildlife.com
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        Trewirgie Farm, 18 August 2016 

Impacts of the proposed Umkhomazi Water project on Blue Swallows, and other fauna and 

flora (specifically on Trewirgie Farm) 

Please note that all page numbers refer to the draft raw water EIA report unless stated otherwise.  

I will start with the ecological impacts of the proposed project on fauna and flora in general, with a 

specific focus on Trewirgie Farm, and referring to the specialist terrestrial fauna and flora report and 

the draft raw water EIA report. At this point it must be mentioned that Trewirgie Farm, because of 

its stands of special plant communities and habitats of threatened species, including Oribi and 

nesting sites of the Critically Endangered Blue Swallow), was declared a natural heritage site in 1995 

(the documentation of which has been sent to Donavan Henning) and is in the process of becoming 

a nature reserve (see letter from the General Manager, People and Conservation, Ezemvelo KZN 

Wildlife).  

We request that this important information be included in the descriptions of the location of the 

proposed tunnel: pg. 18, and very importantly on pg. 208 of the raw water EIA draft report, where it 

is stated that ‘the remaining part of the tunnel (the eastern section) (ca. 13km) traverses privately 

owned land that is predominantly used for commercial farming and forestry with patched (note 

spelling error) of indigenous forests and improved grassland.’ Please could you correct this to: 3.3km 

of these 13km pass through a natural heritage site, and through patches of endangered Midlands 

Mistbelt grasslands (one of the most threatened vegetation types in KZN - Mucina and Rutherford, 

2006). In addition, can we request that this endangered status is highlighted in bold on pg. 268 of 

the same report as with the other vegetation types. We further request that the conservation status 

of the farm be acknowledged on pg. 272 where it is only mentioned that: ’(…) impacts to plant life 

along the tunnel route options include rural subsistence agriculture (western section), forest 

plantations and commercial farming (eastern section).’ Please include: patches of endangered 

Mistbelt grasslands conserved by landowners.  The same holds true for the description of the raw 

water conveyance infrastructure on pg. 275 and pg. 361 of the same report.  

All terrestrial fauna and flora related impacts of the proposed project should, theoretically, be 

addressed in the specialist terrestrial fauna and flora report, and summarised in the draft EIA report. 

This report was written by Ronald Phamphe, and according to the report, reviewed by Donavan 

Henning, however when this was queried, I was told it was reviewed internally. Please could this 

information be updated?  

We are very concerned about the quality and validity of both the specialist report and the summary 

thereof in the draft raw water EIA report for the following reasons:  

1. Pg. 52 of the draft raw water EIA report states: the terrestrial ecological impact assessment notes 

that a limitation of the report is that ‘species of conservation concern are hard to find and identify.’ 

This is incorrect - species of conservation concern are often well described. For a project of this 

magnitude and calibre, a terrestrial ecologist (ideally with knowledge and experience of the local 

environment) that can at least identify species of conservation concern (impacted by the project) 

should have been tasked with performing the report. This indicates that the results of the report are 

severely limited.  
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2. Pg. 273 of the draft raw water EIA report: Table 62, copied directly from the specialist terrestrial 

fauna & flora report; here is states that the 38 threatened plants species, recorded in the quadrats 

where the proposed project is located, are not endemic to South Africa, including the Hilton Daisy. 

This is incorrect. The Hilton daisy is an endangered Mistbelt grassland endemic and presents one of 

the most important ecological impacts of the proposed project. The incorrectness of this vital 

information reduces the validity of the entire report.  

3. Pg. 284: We request that the tree dassie (Dendrohyrax arboreus), included in the IUCN red list 

because the forest habitat it relies on is under severe threat from removal and degradation, be 

added to Table 63. Tree hyrax have been recorded on Trewirgie Farm and can be heard clearly 

almost every night. Another limitation of the terrestrial fauna and flora report is that no night-time 

data gathering was performed, thereby excluding important nocturnal mammals from the report. In 

addition, table 64, pg. 286, we request that it is indicated that Serval have been recorded on 

Trewirgie Farm.  

The concerns mentioned above have been raised directly to Nemai consulting, but to date, I have 

not received any reply to these, nor information or explanations thereof.  

 

Other concerns regarding the draft raw water EIA report and ecological implications of the proposed 

project: 

1. Pg. 47-48: Although long term economic benefits are discussed, true environmental costs, which 

include long term ecological costs, are not addressed by the EIA draft reports and are a DEA 

requirement. This shortcoming is noted in the avifauna report (pg. 52) but nowhere else.  

2. Pg. 75: Table 11, scheme comparison: Although the environmental impacts of the Ndoyane 

scheme are mentioned, no mention is made of the severe environmental impacts of the Smithfield-

Baynesfield scheme.  

3. Pg. 78: Although it is stated the ‘very significant ecological and social mitigation measures could 

be implemented in order to reduce the impacts of the Smithfield Scheme (…)’, it is not stated that 

there are certain important ecological impacts that cannot be mitigated if the scheme is 

implemented.  

4. Pg. 101: River diversion for Smithfield dam construction. This is to take at least 3 years. Has an EIA 

been done for the effects of diverting the river?  

5. Pg. 140: Seven aspects were taken into consideration in defining the raw water routes; these 

however do not include any ecological impacts. We request that these are included and taken into 

account. In addition to this, on pg. 571, although all other component options are mentioned, no 

mention is made of the alternative options with regards to the tunnel route, and what the preferred 

options and recommendations are of the specialists in this regard. There is a severe lack of 

transparency around the choice of tunnel route. Is there a reason for this? 

6. Pg. 432 (starting) Table 87: Please could you update the following impacts for the water 

conveyance infrastructure: Loss of stock watering points – due to possible drop in ground water 
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table as mentioned on pg. 451 of the raw water draft EIA report. Please also add permanent loss of 

timberland – due to servitude. 

7. Pg. 581: Is the public able to comment on the final EIA report? 

 

Blue Swallows 

The Blue Swallow, a charismatic, indicator species is listed among the top five Critically Endangered 

bird species in South Africa (Wakelin & Hill, 2007). 

There are less than 35 breeding pairs, and less than 100 individuals left in South Africa (Little & 

McKechnie, 2012). Fewer than 10 breeding pairs can lead to probable extinction. The proposed 

Umkhomazi Water project will impact 14-15 Blue Swallow active breeding sites and numerous 

potential breeding sites. 

Trewirgie farm contains two actively used Blue Swallow nests (as indicated on the map) and 

extremely well conserved patches of Midlands mistbelt grasslands that the birds rely on. The 

proposed tunnel will pass almost directly underneath both nests. Blue swallows have been 

monitored on Trewirgie Farm since the early 1980ies and the Seele family is deeply committed to 

ensuring that the conservation of the Blue Swallows and the natural environment of Trewirgie 

continues into the future and is not affected negatively in any way. 

A bit of background: Blue swallows are migratory birds that breed in abandoned aardvark/similar 

holes (up to 5m deep) in the KZN mistbelt grasslands. They often return to the same nesting sites, 

but are highly sensitive to any form of disturbance or land transformation, and have been recorded 

to abandon nests, chicks and all attempts at breeding after being disturbed. Because of this it has 

been recommended that 'the primary grasslands within a 4km radius of the nests must be protected 

and maintained. These sites should be protected by law (...)' (Wakelin & Hill, 2007).  

In summary, impacts of the Umkhomazi water project (noted in the specialist study, yet briefly 

mentioned or entirely excluded from the draft raw water EIA report) include:  

1) Destruction of primary grassland within a 4km radius of nests in the iMpendle nature reserve due 

to the construction and rerouting of the R617 through the nature reserve; the road will run between 

2 and 3.7 km from six Blue Swallow nests.  

2) Construction of the balancing dam in Baynesfield and associated drilling, blasting, construction 

and general increase in noise, traffic etc. will affect Blue swallow breeding sites and foraging areas 

which are located 2km from the proposed dam wall.  

3) The construction of the conveyance tunnel (which runs very close to at least two active nests on 

Trewirgie Farm) and associated vibrations will disturb the sensitive birds and, even if done out of 

breeding season, could destroy the actual nests and the aardvark holes in which the Blue swallows 

build their nests. There are very few aardvark holes (due to fewer aardvark) and finding other 

suitable nesting sites will be very difficult. 
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I’d like to focus on this last point and refer directly to the draft raw water EIA report where the 

summary of the specialist avifauna report, has left out many important data and findings from the 

specialist avifauna report.  

1. The first mention of Blue Swallows is on pg. 279 of the raw water draft EIA report. This lessens the 

importance of the negative impact the proposed project can have on the birds.  

2. Nowhere in the entire report is it mentioned that there less than 35 known breeding pairs and less 

than 100 individuals (Blue Swallows) left in South Africa (Little & McKechnie, 2012), and how many 

nests will be directly and indirectly impacted by the proposed project. Failing to mention this belies 

the severity of the impact of the proposed project on the critically endangered Blue Swallow.  That 

14-15 Blue Swallow nesting sites/pairs will be directly affected, puts the impact of the proposed 

project into context, and must be included in the report.   

3. ‘The greatest threat to this species is the destruction and fragmentation of its grassland habitat 

and human disturbance (Allan et al., 1997, Little & McKechnie, 2012, Marchant, 2012)’ and ‘this is 

certainly the species of most concern for this project’, both found on pg. 20 of the specialist avifauna 

report, are, yet again, not mentioned in the draft EIA raw water report.  

4. In the draft raw water EIA report, no mention is made of the 4km buffer zone around nests, in 

which no development or disturbance should occur and that these sites should be protected by law 

(Wakelin & Hill, 2007) pg. 21 of the specialist avifauna report. This is of great importance to the 

continued use of nests by the Blue Swallows and must be included in any summary of the report.  

5. Pg. 2 of the specialist avifauna report states that ‘The tunnel (which passes under Trewirgie) does 

pass under a core Blue Swallow Hirundo atrocaerulea breeding area, identified as an Important Bird 

Area. The drilling or tunnelling process could potentially impact on Blue Swallows breeding above, 

through disturbance by noise or vibration. Disturbance could result in loss of breeding productivity for 

the relevant population of swallows, or total breeding failure for the relevant season, or even long 

term abandonment of nest sites by breeding pairs. For such a threatened species any loss of breeding 

productivity would be highly significant.’ We request that this be emphasized in the draft EIA raw 

water report.   

6. No mention is made on the impact of vibrations on the nest structures and nesting-hole stability. 

Blue Swallows build small cup-shaped nests attached to the side walls of disused aarvark holes, 

there are not many of these remaining, as aardvark numbers have dropped severely. Destroying 

nests and nesting holes can lead to the abandonment of an entire (and following) breeding effort, 

success and season. Jon Smallie has confirmed that this impact will be included in the specialist 

report, and we request that this be reflected in the EIA report. 

7. We request that the following be added to pg. 495 of the raw water draft EIA report: Drilling, even 

during non-breeding season of Blue Swallows could have an impact on nests and nesting-hole 

structures. 

8. On pg. 497 of the raw water draft EIA report it states that baseline noise and vibration levels need 

to be established. We request that this is done prior to the finalisation of the EIA report. Once the 

birds have been disturbed it is very possible that they will not return at all.  Fewer than 10 pairs 

could lead to extinction.   
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9. The recommendations of the avifauna report in terms of options of scheme components are not 

reflected in the final choice of the raw water pipeline, location of balancing dam, and road 

associated with the balancing dam. These choices all go against the recommendations and preferred 

options of the avifauna report. Strangely, again, no mention is made of alternative tunnel location 

options. Please note than on pg. 2 of the specialist study, ‘there is no doubt that it would be better 

for avifauna and particularly Blue Swallows if this area (Langa dam), was not used for the balancing 

dam. The scoping phase avifaunal report recommended that an alternative site be sought, however 

the proponent has informant us that is not possible (not reason given). This report recommends that 

the Mbangweni dam site be selected.’  

10. In the EIA raw water draft report, no mention is made of the fact that the birds are highly 

sensitive to disturbance and have been recorded to abandon nests and breeding altogether after 

being disturbed. As mentioned in the specialist report, and left out of the draft EIA report: ‘This 

species is highly susceptible to habitat destruction, and disturbance – particularly while breeding. 

Given its dire conservation status, there should be no tolerance for additional impacts on this 

species, particularly in one of its core ranges’ (pg. 21 of the specialist avifauna report). We hereby 

request that this important statement is included in the raw water EIA report. 

 

In conclusion, as Blue swallow custodians, who have been monitoring and conserving Blue Swallows 

and their associated habitat since the early 1980s, we request that these important findings of the 

specialist avifauna report be included in the EIA raw water report, and that it is noted that we 

oppose the construction of Langa dam, the rerouting of the R617 through iMpendle nature reserve 

and the construction of the tunnel under Trewirgie Farm.  
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

 DEA Reference Numbers:  Smithfield Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94  Water conveyance infrastructure - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/1  Balancing Dam - 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/2  
COMMENT SHEET – Review of Draft EIA Report 

 (Complete and return to Donavan Henning by 15 August 2016) 
 

Date 15 August 2016  Official use 
 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

Endangered Wildlife Trust  Date received: 
  

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Catherine Hughes (Manager – Threatened Grasslands Species 
Programme) 

 Our reference: 
  

Address Postal Physical  Status 
Private Bag X11, 
Modderfontein, 1645, Gauteng 

Building K2, Pinelands Office 
Park, Ardeer Road, 
Modderfontein, 1609, Gauteng 

 
  

Telephone No. (011) 372 3600  

Fax No. (011) 608 4682 

Email  Catherineh@ewt.org.za 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Electronically  
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 
 
We have unfortunately not been able to go through the document in sufficient detail, but would like to be kept 
informed as to the progress with the EIA, and will provide guidance from a conservation perspective if required. 
We have provided some key concerns below.  
 
The Endangered Wildlife Trust would like to reiterate a major concern regarding this project – particularly in 
terms of the location of the proposed service shafts very close to nesting sites of the Blue Swallow (Hirundo 
atrocaerulea), which is Critically Endangered in South Africa (http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/22712318/0). 
We also raise the concern that there will be associated disturbance to these sites during the construction phase 
of the project. The Blue Swallow is an intra-Africa migratory species which is threatened by destruction and 
degradation of its grassland and wetland habitats, on both its breeding and non-breeding grounds. The 
estimated decline in the metapopulation size in South Africa and Swaziland is from 106 pairs in 2005 to 57 pairs 
in 2012, a decline of 54% over the past seven years (Evans et al., 2015).  
 
The concerns raised by Wild Skies in the avifaunal report (2015), and their recommendations that conservation 
groups should be consulted before any further steps are taken with the project are supported by the EWT. At 
this stage it is evident that the potential for irreversible negative impacts on Critically Endangered bird species is 
not adequately understood, and, as identified in the EIA, the plans for mitigation are at this stage not adequate.  
 
We would also like to reinforce the general concerns raised around the hydrological impacts of the project. The 
lack of hydrological baseline data is problematic. As identified in the EIA, the dam will disrupt the existing 
ecosystems in the uMkhomazi valley – inundating riparian, aquatic and grassland systems and disrupting their 
ecosystem function. This will also alter the ecological flows of the system as well as the supply of water to 
downstream ecosystems and water users. Further disruptions are anticipated to fauna corridors. Many of these 
issues have been raised by DUCT in their comments on the scoping report (2014). Although many aspects 
have been explored in a fair amount of detail and in the EIA, some of the mitigation measures are very generic, 
and the impacts not adequately considered. DUCT has furthermore raised concerns in terms of requirements 
for the ecological reserve under the parallel process of determining the Resource Quality Objectives for the 
Mvoti To Umzimkulu Water Management Area (see letter from DUCT to the DWS dated 16 August 2016). We 
would like to support these concerns, and request that they also be addressed as part of this project.  
 
 
Reference: 
Steven W Evans, Ara Monadjem, Lizanne Roxburgh, Andrew E McKechnie, Ellizabeth M Baker, Robert B 
Kizungu, Ian T Little, Fadzai Matsvimbo, Ronald K Mulwa, Daniel Mwizabi, Dianah Nalwanga, Kariuki 
Ndang'ang'a & Leigh Combrink (2015) Current conservation status of the Blue Swallow Hirundo atrocaerulea 
Sundevall 1850 in Africa, Ostrich, 86:3, 195-211, DOI: 10.2989/00306525.2015.1047808 

 



Eversheds KZN  
3B & 5B The Ridge  
8 Torsvale Crescent  
La Lucia Ridge 
Durban 
4019 
 
T: +27(0) 31 940 0501 
F: +27(0) 31 566 1502 
Int: +27(0) 31 940 0501 
DX 38 Durban 
 
eversheds.com 

 

 

Partners: Peter van Niekerk (Managing Partner), Andrew Turner (Senior Partner, Dbn), Donovan Avenant, Deon de Beer, Robyn de Kock, Tyron Fourie, Michael Hough, 
Leigh Jepson, Lauren Kelso, Sandro Milo, Sara-Jane Pluke, Greg Shapiro, Tanya Waksman, Grant Williams 

Snr Associates: Robyn Downs, Helen Westman, Lara Wills 
Associates: Anastassios Anestidis, Michelle Arbuckle, Daniella Brain, Monique Gresse, Kelly Hutchesson, Glynn Kent, Heather Marsden, Naledi Mdyesha, Justine Musiker, 

Michael Peters, Laura Schlebusch, Tomiwa Toriola 
Consultants: Aldine Armstrong, David Asherson, Angela Clark, Richard Pemberton 

 
Eversheds affiliates, owned and operated under licence by Eversheds (SA) Inc. Reg. No. 2012/097841/21 and Eversheds (KZN) Inc No. 1997/001740/21 respectively, each of which 

is a separate legal entity, independent of Eversheds LLP.  
For a full list of our offices visit www.eversheds.com 

 

 

 

Dear Mr Henning, 

RESPONSE BY RCL FOODS CONSUMER (PTY) LTD (RCL) TO THE PROPOSED 
UMKHOMAZI WATER PROJECT PHASE 1: POTABLE WATER COMPONENT: 
DRAFT EIA REPORT 

1. We refer to our letter dated 12 August 2016 containing RCL Consumer Food (Pty) 

Ltd’s responses to the potable water component of the Umkhomazi Water Pipeline 

project. 

 

2. Please accept this letter as a supplement thereto, specifically as it applies to Erf 

41, Portion 6 Umlaas Road ( Erf 41). Apologies for the late submission of this but 

it is relevant to RCL’s access to Erf 41. RCL wishes to record and bring to the 

attention of the Applicant that access to Erf 41 would be via the R103 and 

approximately at point 5 in the attached diagram. Access would have to be via a 

servitude over the pipeline as is depicted in Option 1F in the draft EIA report, 

where it traverses Erf 41. 

 
3. Kindly be advised that this would be a necessary requirement of RCL in order for 

it or any subsequent successors-in-title to gain access to the site.  

 
4. We look forward to hearing your response in this regard. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Aldine Armstrong 

Eversheds  

 

cc. Gavin Subramanian – Umgeni Water 

 gavin.subramanian@umgeni.co.za   

 

 Dharam Kadathlal 

 dharam.kadathlal@umgeni.co.za  

For the attention of 
Mr D Henning 
Nemai Consulting 
donavanh@nemail.co.za 
 
By e-mail  

Date: 18 August 2016 

Your ref: D Henning 

Our ref: A Armstrong/sp/MAT3272 

Direct dial: 031 940 0501 

Email: aldinearmstrong@eversheds.co.za 
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P O Box 343 
Pennington 

4184 
afromatz@telkomsa.net 

 

COASTWATCH KZN 
135-408 NPO 

14  August 2016  

 

Nemai Consulting 

P O Box 1673 

Sunninghill 

2194 

DonavanH@nemai.co.za 

 

Coastwatch, WESSA Durban Branch and Birdlife Port Natal, non-governmental 

organisations formed by volunteers and operating with support of people interested and/or 

affected by issues relating to the area share interest in development and change of land use 

applications in the eThekwini area. The organisations serve to ensure that development in 

the eThekwini area is appropriate, sustainable and legally compliant. The following 

comments are submitted on behalf of these organisations. 

 

PROPOSED uMKHOMAZI WATER PROJECT PHASE 1 

RAW WATER COMPONENTS 

 

1. Smithfield Dam 14/12/16/3/3/3/94 

2. Water Conveyance Infrastructure 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/1 

3. Balancing Dam 14/12/16/3/3/3/94/2 

 

PROJECT BACKGROUND  

 

The current water resources of the Integrated Mgeni Water Supply System (WSS) are said to 

be insufficient to meet the long-term water requirements of the system. Pre-feasibility 

investigations have indicated that Phase 1 of the uMkhomazi Water Project (uMWP-1), 

which entails the transfer of water from the undeveloped uMkhomazi River to the existing 

Integrated Mgeni WSS, is the scheme most likely to fulfil this requirement.  

The Mkomazi-Mgeni Transfer Pre-feasibility Study concluded that the first phase of the 

uMWP would comprise a new dam at Smithfield on the uMkhomazi River near Richmond, a 

multi-level intake tower and pump station, a water transfer pipeline/tunnel to a balancing 

dam at Baynesfield Dam or a similar in-stream dam, a water treatment works at Baynesfield 

in the uMlaza River valley and a gravity pipeline to the Mgeni bulk distribution reservoir 

system, below the reservoir at Umlaas Road. From here, water will be distributed under 

gravity to eThekwini and possibly low-lying areas of Pietermaritzburg. 

mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za
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Coastwatch limits its comment to the raw water component of the project. 

 

COMMENT ON THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 

 

Module 2 of the project, which follows the pre-feasibility studies, comprises the 

environmental impact assessment of the raw water component of the inter-basin transfer 

scheme. Coastwatch is concerned about potential downstream impacts of the in-stream 

Smithfield Dam on the uMkhomazi estuary and associated marine environment. 

 

Various alternatives to supplying the demands of the Integrated Mgeni WSS have been 

considered and they are discussed. The alternatives which have been screened include 

measures to increase the water resource, desalination, re-use, water conservation and 

demand management, as well as the use of groundwater. In-stream storage was not 

considered to be viable for this project (explained in Section 9.15.1) and Coastwatch’s 

contention that restoration of ecological infrastructure be considered as a measure which 

would enable the size of the dam to be reduced has been considered, however this measure 

comes too late to influence this specific project. 

 

Despite the outcomes of the pre-feasibility study Coastwatch is extremely concerned about 

the intended damming of this strategic river. 

 Impacts of an in-stream dam are not unknown yet it is being considered as a means 

of providing water when the impacts from the project will lead to deterioration of 

the very resource on which so many people rely for their lives and livelihoods.  The 

EIA has failed to effectively look at alternatives to dealing with the water supply 

issue and has undertaken the “business as usual” approach to water supply which is 

simply to build a dam and pipe the water ie it assesses this pre-determined option 

rather than fully evaluating the full range of environmental impacts of this option 

against others. With the planet struggling to support humanity we need to adopt 

new approaches, including water storage, supply and use.  

 How and by whom will the catchment be rehabilitated and restored to ensure that 

the dam does not fill up with silt and quickly lose capacity and thus become a 

fruitless and wasteful expenditure of public funds?   

 For how many years will a catchment management budget be allocated and how 

much money will be provided? 
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 How will the river downstream of the dam be able to function to achieve the 

objectives and classification that are in the process of being gazetted for the river 

and the estuary? 

 How will the downstream users be assured of a water supply when they currently 

have their lives and livelihoods affected by the regular drought low flow situations? 

 

IMPACTS ON THE uMKHOMAZI RIVER SYSTEM 

 

Although 19 rivers (nationally) have been identified as flagship free-flowing rivers, this does 

not include the uMkhomazi River (Nel et al. (2011), the conservation status of the rivers in 

the study area as defined by the National Freshwater Ecosystem Priority Areas (FEPA) 

assessment is provided (Figure 130). FEPA rivers, wetlands and estuaries need to stay in a 

good condition in order to conserve freshwater ecosystems and protect water resources for 

human use (Nel et al, 2011). 

 

The proposed Smithfield Dam (dam site) and associated infrastructure (inter alia balancing 

dams, gauging weir, raw water pipelines, roads, quarry and borrow pits, waste disposal site 

for spoil) will directly impact sections of the Mkhomazi and Luhane river and wetlands which 

are classified as FEPA systems. 

 

The following major impacts are of concern. 

 

 Loss of wetlands and riparian/riverine areas 

 

The Aquatic Impact Assessment describes the loss of wetland and riverine habitat. 

Approximately 135 ha of riparian vegetation and 55 ha of wetland habitat will be lost 

with the construction of Smithfield Dam. Approximately 44 ha and 59 ha of wetland 

habitat will become inundated with the completion of Langa and Mbangweni Balancing 

Dams, respectively. In addition, the Smithfield Dam FSL inundates approximately 17 km 

of the uMkhomazi River (main stem).  

 

Mitigation of these losses is not dealt with in the EIA process and has been deferred. 

 

 uMkhomazi Estuary 
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The Estuary Importance Score takes size, the rarity of the estuary type within its 

biographical zone, habitat, biodiversity and functional importance of the estuary into 

account. Biodiversity importance, in turn, is based on the assessment of the importance 

of the estuary for plants, invertebrates, fish and birds, using rarity indices. Based on this 

Estuary Importance was estimated at 85, i.e. the estuary is rated as “Highly Important”. 

The functional importance of the uMkhomazi Estuary is very high. It serves as an 

important nursery for exploited fish stock and plays a very important role from a fish egg 

production perspective. In addition, it is also an important movement corridor for eels 

(CITES listed species). 

 

Can the required B Category be achieved with the increased impacts on the system from 

the uMWP?  

 

The system forms part of the core set of priority estuaries in need of protection to 

achieve biodiversity targets in the National Estuaries Biodiversity Plan for the National 

Biodiversity Assessment. Taking the current conditions (PES = C), the reversibility of the 

impacts, the ecological importance and the conservation requirements of the 

uMkhomazi Estuary the REC for the system is a B Category.  

 

 Coastal Sediment  

 

Section 11.2.4.2, Potential Impact on Coastal Sediment Budget and Shoreline Stability, 

discusses the simulated net effect of the proposed dam as follows: a 46 000 m3/a 

reduction in sand load at the mouth is expected. The pre-dam mean sand load at the 

river mouth was calculated as 352 000 t/a, while the post dam sand load is calculated to 

be 287 000 t/a, with an estimated reduction of sand load of 74 000 t/a (a 21% reduction 

in sand yield on this river). The main focus is on the shoreline stretching from just south 

of the uMkhomazi River mouth northwards to Durban. This reduction in sand yield 

represents a reduction of 18% of all the inland sand load of all the rivers (from the river 

mouth to Durban), and a 10 % reduction in total load at Durban (river and longshore 

inputs combined).  

 

This residual impact has not been/cannot be mitigated. 

 

IMPACT STATEMENT  
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An Environmental Impact Statement is provided alongwith critical environmental activities 

that need to be executed during the project life-cycle. It is recommended that further 

investigations are conducted based on EIA findings and recommendations. 

 

In our opinion investigations which are deemed relevant to achieve the required outcomes 

of the project must be undertaken during the EIA and not deferred to future processes (for 

example the biodiversity offsets and required ecological infrastructure restoration).  

 

IMPACT MITIGATION AND MANAGEMENT  

 

The mitigation of negative impacts on biodiversity is a legal requirement for authorisation 

purposes. In dealing with the range of potential ecological impacts to natural ecosystems 

and biodiversity mitigation is best achieved through the incorporation of the recommended 

impact management and mitigation measures into a suitable Environmental Management 

Programme (EMPr) for the project, separated into construction and operational phase. The 

EMPr should define the responsibilities, budgets and necessary training required for 

implementing recommendations made in the report. It will need to include appropriate 

monitoring as well as impact management and the provision for regular auditing to verify 

environmental compliance. 

 

The EIA Report concludes with key recommendations and identifies critical environmental 

activities that need to be executed during the project life-cycle. As certain of the critical 

environmental activities, ie mitigation measures, for the raw water component of the 

uMWP-1 are either not the responsibility of the applicant or there is shared responsibility 

with other entities mitigation of the impacts from the construction and operation of the 

dams and infrastructure is not in any way assured at this stage of the process.  

 

Specific interventions are required by roleplayers who will not be legally bound by the 

conditions of environmental authorisation and the EMPr. How will their responsibilities and 

budgets be defined? 

 

ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS 
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- We suggest that the DUCT and uMzimvubu Catchment Management Partnership 

Programmes for workable models for rehabilitating and restoring catchments are 

considered; 

 

- Climate Change. We support the recommendation that studies to establish the net 

greenhouse gas footprint of Smithfield Dam are undertaken, and that the 

greenhouse gas emissions from the dam following impoundment be monitored to 

determine the difference between the emissions with and without the reservoir. This 

must be documented and the lessons learnt must provide guidance for managing 

greenhouse gas emissions for future DWS dams; 

 
- The inclusion of a hydro-electric power facility on the water conveyance 

infrastructure as an alternative to the national grid makes good sense. 

 

Thank you for the information. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
C SCHWEGMAN 
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
14 August 2016  Official use 

 

Name of 
organisation (if 
applicable) 

N/A  
Date received: 

 
 

Name of Interested 
and Affected Party 

Jessica Cockburn  
Our reference: 

 
 

Address Postal Physical  Status 

4 Cross Street 

Grahamstown 

6139 

4 Cross Street 

Grahamstown 

6139 

 

  

Telephone No. 
072 1022875  

Fax No. 
N/A 

Email  
jessicacockburn@gmail.com 

Location where 
report was 
reviewed: 

Online, via email  
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Comments: (note - additional pages may be included if the space provided is insufficient) 

 
Dear Donavan 
 
My comments on the Draft EIA Report for the UMKHOMAZI WATER PROJECT PHASE 1 –  
RAW WATER COMPONENT relate to two issues: 
 

1) They relate primarily to my concerns about the threat which this water project, in particular the 
pipeline, poses to the critically endangered Blue Swallow population nesting in the affected area. 
Furthermore, 

2) Secondly, I am also concerned about the manner in which the potential threats to the Blue 
Swallow have been dealt with in the EIA process and the transparency and quality of the EIA 
process for this project to date, and feel that there has been a lack of transparency and insufficient 
attention paid to the severity of the threat to this critically endangered bird species. 
 

I will elaborate on these two issues below, and ask that you please respond to my comments in writing, and that 
you address my concerns in this EIA process.   
 

1) Threat to Blue Swallows: 
 

According to the Environmental Impact Assessment Draft avifaunal Specialist Study (direct quotes):  
 
“However the EIA phase now requires us to assess this option, which will pass through the Impendle Nature 
Reserve and Important Bird Area. Given that the road will be on the lower slopes of the mountain, and in parts 
through settled areas, we believe the descruction of habitat to be of medium significance. However we note that 
Wakelin and Hill (2007) previously stated that no grassland within 4km of Bluw Swallow nests should be 
destroyed (which will occur for this road). Disturbance of birds such as Blue Swallows on top of the mountain 
(approximately 2km) by noise and vibration during road construction is a more serious concern.” 
 
And: 
 
“The tunnel does pass under a core Blue Swallow Hirundo atrocaerulea breeding area, identified as an 
Important Bird Area. The drilling or tunnelling process could potentially impact on Blue Swallows breeding 
above, through disturbance by noise or vibration. Disturbance could result in loss of breeding productivity for 
the relevant population of swallows, or total breeding failure for the relevant season, or even long term 
abanadonment of nest sites by breeding pairs. For such a threatened species any loss of breeding productivity 
would be highly significant. We recommend that construction of the relevant section of tunnel may only take 
place in the swallows’ non-breeding season (April to August – exact dates to be confirmed by specialist in 
relevant seasons). We will require more technical information on the extent to which tunnel drilling will create 
noise and vibration, and the nature of the adits.” 
 
And: 
 
“There is no doubt that it would be better for avifauna and particularly Blue Swallows if this area 
was not used for the balancing dam. The scoping phase avifaunal report recommended that an alternate  
site be sought, however the proponent has informed us that is not possible. This report recommends that 
the Mbangweni Dam site be selected. Construction may however not take place during the Blue Swallows 
breeding season (approximately September to March – (exact dates to be confirmed by an avifaunal 
specialist in the relevant season). We will require more information on the exact nature of noise created by 
construction of the dam wall.” 
 
Based on these three sections of this report, it is obvious that there is significant threat facing the Blue 
Swallow Population from a number of aspects of this project. I do not feel that the project can continue 
without paying special attention to finding a way around this blue swallow breeding area. Even building and 
drilling out of breeding season could affect the swallows, since their nests might collapse from the vibrations or 
be damaged in other ways through construction activities.  
 
With only 35 breeding pairs remaining IN THE WHOLE WORLD, one cannot allow this level of impact on 
this population, and I do not believe that any mitigation efforts would be sufficient to reduce the risk. 
The pipeline should not be allowed to go under the habitat of these critically endangered birds, and 
neither should the balancing dam be constructed in the Baynesfield site.    
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2) Concerns about the manner in which potential threats are dealt with in the EIA process and the 
transparency and quality of the EIA process to date: 

 
The name of the ecological export authority who conducted the terrestrial fauna and flora assessment is not 
clear – was this Ronald Phamphe from Nemai Consulting? Surely a local expert not have been a better choice, 
considering these are threatened ecosystems and critically endangered species.  
 
It would appear that there was insufficient public participation notice given in the lead up to this project. A friend 
of mine who lives on one of the affected farms only heard about this project over a year into the process – how 
is this possible? This casts doubt on the transparency and quality of the EIA process to date.  
 
The comments in the avifaunal report about relocation of the balancing dam in the Baynesfield area indicates a 
lack of serious attention being paid to recommendations by the avifaunal experts “The scoping phase 
avifauanal report recommended that an alternate site be sought, however the proponent has informed us that is 
not possible”. If the proponents do not take this kind of recommendation seriously in the EIA process, that also 
calls into question the transparency and quality of the process, since it is after all and ENVIRONMENAL impact 
assessment, and the impacts of the project on the environment and on CRITICALLY ENDANGERED species 
need to be addressed in al seriousness.  
 
I call on Nemai Consulting to re-consider the serious threat which this project poses to Blue Swallows, 
and to take heed of the suggestions from the avifaunal expert about the threats to the Blue Swallows.  
 
There are only 35 breeding pairs of these birds left, and this EIA process needs to be cognisant of that 
and make plans to move the pipeline and balancing dams away from these sensitive habitats.  
 
I would hereby like to please register as an Interested and Affected Party for the UMKHOMAZI WATER 
PROJECT PHASE 1 –  RAW WATER COMPONENT. 
My name: Jessica Cockburn 
Address: 4 Cross Street, Grahamstown, 6139 
Phone number: 072 1022875 
E-mail address: jessicacockburn@gmail.com 
 
I look forward to further correspondence from you on this matter. In the interests of future generations, and all of 
nature, let us do all we can to save the Blue Swallows.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Jessica Cockburn 
 

 

mailto:jessicacockburn@gmail.com
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TECHNICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Your ref: 14112116131313195

My ref: 1917121108
Enquiries: Mrs E Donaldson

15 July 2016

NEMAI Consulting
P O Box ,,1673

SUNNINGHILL
2194

Attention: Mr Donavan Henning

Dear Sir

EIA REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION: PROPOSED UMKHOMAZI

WATER PROJECT

Your correspondence with attached reports dated 1 July 2016 refers'

It is noted that the review period for this report extends from 4 July 2016 to 15 August 2016

within which period there is no Council meeting due to the forthcoming elections. The

Council resolution of 2g August 2014 therefore remains relevant. Additional comments

provided in this response are-therefore those of the staff of the Technical department within

the Municipality.

This development impacts on Wards 3 and 4 of this Municipality.

The bulk of the municipality's earlier concerns appear to have been addressed in the

revised submission.

1. The proposed pipeline through Umlaas Road has been re-routed to take account of

the Afroprop/One-Logistix development and to avoid the main access road servicing

this industrial area.

Z. lt appears that the WTW in Baynesfield is the preferred option which aligns with this

Council's earlier recommendation that it not be located in this municipal area which

would negatively impact on our smaller commercial farming operations affecting

long term viabilitY.
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Although it is understood that, from a technical perspective, a primary determinant in siting
the infrastructure was ensuring the correct elevation to maintain a gravity fed system,
construction of the pipeline will need to proceed with minimum disruption to the agricultural
sector.

ACTING TECHNIGAL SERVICES MANAGER
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